Keizer Rural Fire Protection District
Keizer, Oregon

Agenda
Regular Board Meeting
December 19, 2023

You may attend in person or join from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/KeizerFD

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3117

Access Code: 590-273-869

5:30 p.m. Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance:

Roll Call:

Approve Minutes:

Board Meeting Minutes November 21, 2023

Audit Presentation — Kathy Wilson with SingerLewak LLP

Correspondence:

Guest Input: Statements by members of the public should be brief and concise. A time limit of
five (5) minutes will be allotted to an individual or a member of the group.
Organizational Input:

1. IAFF Local 3881
2. Keizer Volunteer Fire Fighter’s Association

Old Business: None
Reports:

1. Financial Reports — Information/Action



e Receipts of the District’s monthly financial reports, which include ambulance
billing reports, and act upon the financial reports.

2. Board Member Reports — Information
e This time is allowed for Board Members to report on any contacts or District
Business they have conducted.

3. Chief/Staff Reports - Information
e Reports from staff covering activities for the month.

New Business:

1. SDAO Liability Insurance Renewal Information/Action
e Agent of Record, Nathan Bauer will present Insurance Renewal Information.

2. Acceptance of Results Form for District Measure Information/Action
e The board will accept and approve the abstract of results for the levy.

3. Policy & Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) Manual Project Information/Action
e The board will review, discuss, then approve the new Table of Contents for the
Policy and SOG manuals.

Other Business:

This time is provided to allow the Board Members or staff an opportunity to bring new or old
matters before the Board, which are not listed on the agenda.

Good of the Order:

Pay Bills:

Adjourn:

Meeting Schedule:
Board Meeting January 16, 2024 @ 5:30 pm
Board Meeting February 20, 2024 @ 5:30 pm

Upon request, auxiliary aids and/or special services will be provided. To request services, please

contact us at 503-390-9111 or through Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 at least two working davs

(48 hours) in advance.

2023 — 2024 Board of Director Committee Assienments (Proposed):

Personnel Issues — Joe Van Meter & Louis Risewick
Land & Building (Facilities) — Betty Hart & Kevin Clark



Intergovernmental Issues — Betty Hart & Colleen Busch
Financial — Betty Hart & Louis Risewick
Equipment Replacement — Kevin Clark & Colleen Busch
Response Times/EMS — Joe Van Meter & Betty Hart
Technology / Communications ~ Colleen Busch & Louis Risewick

****Board of Directors 4 Year Terms****

Position # / Name Term Ends
1. Colleen Busch 06/30/2025
2. Joe Van Meter 06/30/2025
3. Louis Risewick 06/30/2027
4. Kevin Clark 06/30/2027
5. Betty Hart 06/30/2027

****Budget Committee Members 3 Year Terms****

Name Term Ends
Laureal Williams 12/31/2025
Don McBride 12/31/2025
Patti Tischer 12/31/2024
Jennifer Palanuk 12/31/2024
Donna Bradley 12/31/2025

**%%Civil Service Commissioners 4 Year Terms****

Name Term Ends
Marvin Nisley 05/17/2026
Bob Shackelford 07/21/2024
Donna Bradley 07/21/2024
Nancy Varner 05/21/2024

Darrell Fuller 05/17/2026



KEIZER RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
661 CHEMAWA ROAD NE
KEIZER, OREGON

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
November 21, 2023

Call to Order — President Joe Van Meter called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call ~Those present at the Board meeting included: President Joe Van Meter, Directors: Betty Hart, Colleen
Busch, Kevin Clark and Louis Risewick, Fire Chief Ryan Russell, Division Chiefs Brian Butler and Hector Blanco,
Finance Officer Lyn Komp, Captain Rachel Brozovich and Christina Wilson, DFM Anne-Marie Storms, Firefighter
Kelby Frazier, EMS Billing Manager Jacquelynn Sunderland, Vol. Firefighter Darrell Fuller, and Budget
Committee Member Don McBride.

Minutes — Colleen made a motion to approve the minutes as presented for October 17, 2023. Kevin Clark
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence — Lyn Komp read two “Thank You” cards from the community.

Guest Input — None

Organizational Input

IAFF Local 3881 — None

KVFA- None

Old Business- None

Reports

Financial Report — Betty Hart provided a brief overview of the financial report. We are 33% of the way through
the fiscal year. We received a little over $400,000 in GEMT revenue for the first half of 2023. We received
approximately $1 million in taxes. The year to date revenue is at 26%. Personnel Services is a little high at 36%.
Overtime is normal. Materials & Services is at 30%. There were payments made for levy consulting and printing,

quarterly radio maintenance and several conferences. Kevin Clark made a motion to accept the financial report as
presented. Louis Risewick seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Board Member Reports —

¢ Kevin Clark reported on the meeting he attended, sponsored by the Salem Health West Valley Foundation,
regarding Community Health Impact, specifically to "Public Health Impact of Street Fentanyl." Oregon is
second in the nation for drug use rate and last for treatment. There are 3-4 drug overdose deaths per day. I-5
provides a direct route for drug trafficking organizations in Mexico. Drug seizures have increased from 4 in
2019, 61 in 2022, and 48, so far, in 2023. Overdose deaths have increased from 71 in 2019 to 846 in 2022.
Fentanyl is the main cause for overdoses.

s Betty Hart reported on meetings and events she attended.

e Colleen Busch reported on meeting and events she attended. She provided a brief review of the sessions she
attended at the OFDDA Conference.

e Joe Van Meter reported on Friends of Keizer Fire and the PAC,

Chief/Staff Reports —

Regular Board Meeting October 17, 2023
Page 1 of 2



e Chief Ryan Russell- All of the work on the levy was a team effort and is looking forward to the future.
Battalion Chief and Division Chief job descriptions are being worked on. We will be having a Civil Service
Meeting in December. Thank you to everyone who attended the training tonight. Upcoming Holiday events
were reviewed.

e EMS Billing Manager Jacquelynn Sunderland- Betty Hart thanked EMS Billing Manager Jaquelynn
Sunderland for her work on GEMT. Colleen Busch stated she noticed that Capital FireMed is up.

e Captain Rachel Brozovich- Betty Hart stated that all of the new charts and information in the report are
very well done.

e Division Chief Brian Butler- Betty Hart thanked D.C. Brian Butler for being on the ASA Committee. The
maintenance budget was reviewed. There was a discussion on the reason call volume was up in November.

New Business

Policy Manual Redesign- The policy, procedure and guideline manuals need to be redesigned. All policies are
being reviewed and updated if needed. They will be re-organized to either be a policy, procedure or guideline. This
is a big undertaking and will take time. Legal will be consulted on policies needing their review. There was a
discussion on including Chief Ryan Russell on reviewing Board Policies. Colleen made a motion to approve the
redesign and review of the policy, procedure and guideline manuals. Louis Risewick seconded the motion. The
motion carried unanimously.

Intent to Purchase Two Medic Units- This will finish up the bond funds remaining. It takes 500-530 days to build
the ambulances. The letter of intent will hold our place in line, so we can make sure we have units in service when
we need them. Colleen Busch made a motion for approve signing the letter of intent to purchase two medic units.
Kevin Clark seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Other Business — Betty Hart stated they are going to work on the Board Policies. We will need to have a work
session to review the changes. Chief Ryan Russell will assist with the review.

Good of the Order — Joe Van Meter thank everyone for coming to the training tonight. Colleen Busch thanked
Darrell Fuller for all of the work he is doing to get the volunteers involved.

Pay Bills — Betty Hart made a motion to pay the bills. Colleen Busch seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

Adjourn - President Joe Van Meter declared the meeting adjourned at 6:26pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Clark
Secretary

Regular Board Meeting October 17, 2023
Page 2 of 2



Date: December 17, 2023
To: KFD Board of Directors
From: Darrell Fuller, KVFA President

The Keizer Volunteer Firefighters Association did not have a December meeting.

RECRUITS
Our recruits are eager to begin the academy next month. They volunteered during this month’s Pancake breakfast.

PLANNING
I had a productive meeting with Chief Russell as we began to lay the groundwork for the next chapter of the volunteer
association. | am also in the process of meeting individually with all current volunteers to solicit their input.

KVFA VALUE TO THE DISTRICT
Going forward, | plan to report on the impact volunteers are having on KFD.

In November, 2023, KVFA volunteers were on duty 1,077 hours. This does not include non-shift related training (online
or in person). Trevor Riordan is November’s high achiever with 240 hours on shift.

Based on the 2022 Independent Sector report (used by the State of Oregon for donated or volunteer hours), the value
of a volunteer in Oregon was $32.37 per hour. This is not specific to the skilled nature of a volunteer firefighter/EMS
responder.

The value of the volunteer program to the District in November, 2023 was $34,862.49. Of course, this value does not
come without costs. | will endeavor to find a way to report that number, as well.

Merry Christmas.



9:49 AM Keizer Fire District

12/15/23 Cash Position Statement
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1011 - US Bank - Ambulance Billing 15,617.84
Check 11/15/2023 884 Keizer Fire District - Am... Ambulance & GEMT Revenue 450,000.00 (434,382.16)
Check 11/21/2023 885 Keizer Fire District - Am... Ambulance Revenue 120,000.00 (554,382.16)
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1571 Ambulance Billing 636,183.58 81,801.42

Total 1011 - US Bank - Ambulance Billing 636,183.58 570,000.00 81,801.42

1012 - Columbia Bank - Checking (1,768.34)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30249 BoundTree 108812 1,136.82 {2,905.16)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30250 Central Mechanical, LLC Ice Machine Lease 150.00 {3,055.16)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30251 Comcast Cable 68.11 (3,123.27)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30252 Department of Consume... Elevator Permit 84.00 (3,207.27)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30253 DPSST PO #100223-0960 46.25 (3,253.52)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30254  ESO Solutions, Inc. 12,245.60 (15,499.12)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30255 Keizer Chamber of Com...  Annual Membership 1,099.00 {16,598.12)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30256  Keizer Outdoor Power, I... PO #2023-213 159.90 (16,758.02)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30257 Keizer Times 2 Yearly Subsciptions 70.00 (16,828.02)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30258  Life-Assist, Inc PO #102123-2000 2,270.55 (19,098.57)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30259 Mt. Hood Network, LLC 2,438.00 (21,536.57)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30260 New Media Northwest, ... 8,707.54 (30,244.11}
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30261 OFDDA OFDDA Conference 400.00 (30,644.11)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30262 Overhead Door - Corp. PO #2023-221 300.00 (30,944.11)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30263 Pacific Northwest Hydro Ladder Repair & Rope 500.00 (31,444.11)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30264 Performance Systems In... PO #2023-206 335.00 (31,779.11)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30265  Petro Card System Inc. Diesel 84.59 (31,863.70)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30266 PGE Electricity 2,596.42 (34,460.12)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30267 Schurter Trucking LLC PO #2023-211 979.47 (35,439.59)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30268 SDIS Workers Compensation 10,142.47 {45,582.06)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30269 Skyline Ford, Inc. PO #2023-223 70.43 (45,652.49)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30270  Slate & Slate Constructi... PO #2023-215 397.06 (46,049.55)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30271 Standard Insurance Co... Life & Disability Insurance 2,556.09 (48,605.64)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30272 Stryker Sales Corporation 2,463.30 (51,068.94)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 30273 Verizon Cell Phones & Modems 1,074.11 (52,143.05)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30274  Walter E. Nelson Co. PO #101323-0945 708.09 (52,851.14}
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30275 West Coast Hose Repair PO #2023-158 66.00 (562,917.14)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/02/2023 30276  Woodburn Fire Dist. Intterra Cost Share 4,077.00 (56,994.14)
General Jour... 11/03/2023 1547 Visa- Blanco 3,007.02 (60,001.16)
General Jour... 11/03/2023 1547 Visa- Brozovich 19.99 (60,021.15)
General Jour... 11/03/2023 1547 Visa- Butler 2,122.13 (62,143.28)
General Jour... 11/03/2023 1547 Visa- Komp 438.59 (62,581.87)
General Jour... 11/03/2023 1547 Visa- Storms 226.95 (62,808.82)
Deposit 11/07/2023 Deposit 142,517.09 79,708.27
General Jour... 11/13/2023 1554 PERS 116,568.93 (36,860.66})
General Jour... 11/14/2023 1552 LGIP transfer to checking 25,000.00 (11,860.66)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30306 OHA GEMT- Administrative Fee 271.00 (12,131.66)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30307 76 Fleet/Wex Bank Gasoline 338.56 (12,470.22)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/15/2023 30308 911 Supply, Inc 2,465.41 (14,935.63)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30309  Batteries NW PO #2023-225 287.90 (15,223.53)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30310 BoundTree 108812 3,758.13 (18,981.66)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30311 Comcast Telephones 502.15 (19,483.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30312 Costco 7003-7310-0004-6526 120.00 (19,603.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30313 DMV PO #103123-1000 6.00 (19,609.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30314 DoneRite Plumbing, LLC PO #2023-230 799.55 {20,409.36)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30315 Keizer Outdoor Power, I... PO #2023-229 19.55 (20,428.91)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/15/2023 30316  Keizer, City of Water/Sewer 762.05 (21,190.96)
Bill Pmt -Check  11/15/2023 30317 Knox PO #110723-1600 1,929.00 (23,119.96)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30318 Lane Council of Govern...  Civil Service Examiner 37.59 (23,157.55}
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30319 Life-Assist, Inc PO #110723-2245 686.44 (23,843.99)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30320 Loren's Sanitation Garbage/Recycling 261.68 (24,105.67)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30321 Lowe's 821 3138 022094 2 47.46 (24,153.13)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30322  Napa Auto Parts PO #2023-233 42,74 (24,195.87)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30323 NW Natural Natural Gas 545.22 (24,741.09)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30324 OFMA Annual Membership 300.00 (25,041.09)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30325 OHA Non-Federal Share 1,355.00 (26,396.09)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30326 OHD, Inc. PO #110523-1307 935.00 (27,331.09)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30327 Safeway Halloween Candy 134.02 (27,465.11)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30328 Salem Fire Alarm, Inc. Annual Inspection 1,000.00 (28,465.11)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30329 Schurter Trucking LLC 6,092.47 (34,557.58)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30330 SDAO Membership Dues 4,250.00 (38,807.58)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30331 SDIS Health Insurance 73,132.09 (111,939.67)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30332 SeaWestern, Inc PO #062923-0830 17,568.39 (129,508.06)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30333  Standard Insurance Co...  PFML- October 3,882.75 (133,390.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30334 Stryker Sales Corporation PO #102823-0730 1,654.10 (135,044.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 30335 Walter E. Nelson Co. PO #110623-1230 431.10 {135,476.01)
Deposit 11/15/2023 Deposit 465,090.33 329,614.32
General Jour... 11/16/2023 1557 Visa- Russell 3,145.01 326,469.31
General Jour... 11/20/2023 1558 Visa- Russell 3,630.43 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30277 76 Fleet/Wex Bank VOID: Gasoline 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30278 911 Supply, Inc VOID: 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30279 Batteries NW VOID: PO #2023-225 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30280 BoundTree VOID: 108812 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30281 Comcast VOID: Telephones 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30282 Costco VOID: 7003-7310-0004-6526 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check  11/21/2023 30283 DMV VOID: PO #103123-1000 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30284 DoneRite Plumbing, LLC VOID: PO #2023-230 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30285 Keizer Outdoor Power, I...  VOID: PO #2023-229 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30286 Keizer, City of VOID: Water/Sewer 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30287 Knox VOID: PO #110723-1600 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30288 Lane Council of Govern...  VOID: Civil Service Examiner 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30289 Life-Assist, Inc VOID: PO #110723-2245 322,838.88

Page 1

eaepee e T e



9:49 AM
12/15/23

Accrual Basis

Keizer Fire District
Cash Position Statement
As of November 30, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30290 Loren's Sanitation VOID: Garbage/Recycling 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30291 Lowe's VOID: 821 3138 022094 2 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30292  Napa Auto Parts VOID: PO #2023-233 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30293 NW Natural VOID: Natural Gas 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30294 OFMA VOID: Annual Membership 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30295 OHA VOID: Non-Federal Share 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check  11/21/2023 30296  OHD, Inc. VOID: PO #110523-1307 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30297 Safeway VOID: Halloween Candy 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check  11/21/2023 30298  Salem Fire Alarm, Inc. VOID: Annual Inspection 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30299 Schurter Trucking LLC VOID: 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30300 SDAO VOID: Membership Dues 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30301  SDIS VOID: Health Insurance 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30302 SeaWestern, Inc VOID: PO #062923-0830 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30303  Standard Insurance Co...  VOID: PFML- October 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check  11/21/2023 30304  Stryker Sales Corporation  VOID: PO #102823-0730 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30305 Walter E. Nelson Co. VOID: PO #110623-1230 322,838.88
Bill Pmt -Check  11/21/2023 30336  AccurAccounts, Inc. Payroll- October 2,336.80 320,502.08
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30337 Busch, Colleen OFDDA Conference- Per Diem 145.41 320,356.67
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30338 CIS Benefits Dental Insurance- December 5,442.47 314,914.20
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30339 DAS Cashier/OR Coop. ... Annual Fees 900.00 314,014.20
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30340 FlashAlert Newswire Job Listing 284.00 313,730.20
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30341 Keizer, City of Diesel- 1st Quarter 11,722.89 302,007.31
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30342 Killers Pest Control Pest Control 90.00 301,917.31
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30343 LN Curtis & Sons, Inc PO #2023-190 129.96 301,787.35
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30344 Marion County Environ...  Permit- Santa Breakfast 32.00 301,755.35
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30345 Napa Auto Parts PO #2023-236 8.99 301,746.36
Bill Pmt -Check  11/21/2023 30346 New Media Northwest, ...  Levy Consulting 3,358.23 298,388.13
Bill Pmt -Check  11/21/2023 30347  Professional Benefit Ser...  Cafeteria Plan Fees 95.00 298,293.13
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30348 Schurter Trucking LLC PO #2023-228 596.25 297,696.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30349  Stryker Sales Corporation 1,995.65 295,701.23
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30350 System Design West, LLC. EMS Billing Fees- October 8,003.34 287,697.89
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 30351 Toshiba Financial Services Copier Lease 430.00 287,267.89
Deposit 11/22/2023 Deposit 123,672.26 410,940.15
General Jour...  11/30/2023 1566 Payrolt 255,528.43 155,411.72
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1566 IRS 100,947.56 54,464.16
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1566 Oregon Dept of Rev 26,502.00 27,962.16
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1566 HRA Veba- #7022 10,500.00 17,462.16
General Jour...  11/30/2023 1566 IAFF Local 3881 #7023 4,132.00 13,330.16
General Jour...  11/30/2023 1566 KFD Cafeteria Plan 1,316.69 12,013.47
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1566 PenServ #7025 1,582.90 10,430.57
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1566 Valic #7026 28,264.65 (17,834.08)
General Jour...  11/30/2023 1566 IRS 1,143.76 (18,977.84)
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1566 Oregon Dept of Rev 268.00 (19,245.84)

Total 1012 - Columbia Bank - Checking 756,279.68 773,757.18 (19,245.84)

1015 - Bond Sales - Money Market 817,221.20
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1564 Interest Received 3,358.44 820,579.64

Total 1015 - Bond Sales - Money Market 3,358.44 820,579.64

1020 - Petty Cash 200.00

Total 1020 - Petty Cash 200.00

1120 - State Investment Pool 1,701,383.98
General Jour... 11/03/2023 1551 LGIP 670,723.85 2,372,107.83
General Jour... 11/03/2023 1551 LGIP 47,405.53 2,419,513.36
General Jour... 11/08/2023 1553 LGIP 180,936.11 2,600,449.47
General Jour... 11/08/2023 1553 LGIP 12,788.82 2,613,238.29
General Jour... 11/14/2023 1552 LGIP transfer to checking 25,000.00 2,588,238.29
General Jour... 11/14/2023 1559 LGIP 408,034.18 2,996,272.47
General Jour... 11/14/2023 1559 LGIP 28,854.51 3,025,126.98
General Jour... 11/21/2023 1560 LGIP 2,803,965.72 5,829,092.70
General Jour... 11/21/2023 1560 LGIP 198,320.78 6,027,413.48
General Jour... 11/28/2023 1570 LGIP 745,023.52 6,772,437.00
General Jour... 11/28/2023 1570 LGIP 52,689.49 6,825,126.49
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1563 Interest Rec'd 11,346.22 6,836,472.71
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1563 Interest Rec'd 620.88 6,837,093.59
General Jour... 11/30/2023 1563 Interest Rec'd 206.96 6,837,300.55

Total 1120 - State Investment Pool 5,160,916.57 25,000.00 6,837,300.55

TOTAL

6,556,738.27

1,368,757.18

7,720,635.77

Page 2



9:47 AM
12/15/23

Accrual Basis

Income

4000 - Revenue

4010 -
4020 -
4030 -
4100 -

Taxes, Currrent Year
Taxes, Prior Year
Taxes, 911 Excise
EMS Revenue

4111 - GEMT Revenue
Total 4100 - EMS Revenue

4120 -
4140 -
4150 -
4156 -
Total 4000

Capitol Fire Med

Interest & Dividends
Miscellaneous

Conflagration Reimbursement

- Revenue

9050 - Transfer In From General Fund

Total Income

Expense

5000 - Personal Services

5001
5070 -
5080 -
5082 -
5083
5084
5085 -
5086 -
5090 -
5110
5115 -
5119 -
5120 -
5125 -
5126 -
5127 -
5130 -
5135 -
5137
5210 -
5220 -
Total 5000

- Salaries & Wages

Board Members
Overtime

Longevity Incentive

- Leave Payoff

Wellness Incentive
Education Incentive
Preceptor Pay

Volunteer Program

- Payroll Tax Soc. Sec. (FICA)

State Unemployment Tax (SUTA)
Workers' Compensation Tax
Workers' Compensation

Health and Dental Insurance
Medical Savings Plan (HRA Veba)
Cafeteria Plan Administration
Life& Disability Insurance
Retirement (PERS)

- Deferred Compensation Match

Physical Exams
Employee Assistance Plan (EAP)

- Personal Services

6000 - Materials and Services

6010 -

6015 -

6020 -

General Operating Expense
Dispatch 911

Volunteer Recruitment/Retention

Keizer Fire District
Financial Report- All

12/15/2023

Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5,127,958.04 5,173,294.61 5,675,075.00 -501,780.32 91.16%
20,784.47 45,638.55 72,000.00 -26,361.45 63.39%
0.00 34,329.62 128,390.00 -94,060.38 26.74%
410,170.00 416,068.00 250,000.00 166,068.00 166.43%
717,563.78 1,689,934.17 2,450,000.00 -760,065.83 68.98%
3,240.32 11,465.20 32,000.00 -20,534.80 35.83%
15,532.50 70,257.87 84,000.00 -13,742.13 83.64%
831.75 28,953.60 73,500.00 -44,546.40 39.39%
0.00 218,725.32 100,000.00 118,725.32 218.73%
5,885,910.86 7.272,598.94 8,614,965.00 -1,342,366.06 84.42%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
5,885,910.86 7,272,598.94 8,639,965.00 -1,367,366.06 84.17%
335,005.58 1,733,494.03 4,258,554.00 -2,525,059.97 40.71%
0.00 750.00 4,875.00 -4,125.00 15.39%
33,083.70 336,168.41 462,000.00 -125,831.59 72.76%
1,135.87 5,679.35 7,924.00 -2,244.65 71.67%
21,585.68 56,867.41 85,000.00 -28,132.59 66.9%
0.00 5,200.00 8,400.00 -3,200.00 61.91%
1,800.00 9,000.00 33,300.00 -24,300.00 27.03%
0.00 900.00 1,200.00 -300.00 75.0%
145.41 2,378.41 79,750.00 -77,371.59 2.98%
27,940.16 159,319.93 376,677.00 -217,357.07 42.3%
383.69 2,103.13 5,485.00 -3,381.87 38.34%
100.18 558.72 2,307.00 -1,748.28 24.22%
-14,690.52 79,587.74 175,000.00 -95,412.26 45.48%
68,428.73 413,490.51 913,720.00 -500,229.49 45.25%
10,500.00 56,000.00 126,000.00 -70,000.00 44.44%
95.00 475.00 1,400.00 -925.00 33.93%
6,599.52 27,379.64 85,042.00 -57,662.36 32.2%
116,562.85 743,101.95 1,549,149.00 -806,047.05 47.97%
7,157.51 35,693.27 102,454.00 -66,760.73 34.84%
0.00 730.00 20,035.00 -19,305.00 3.64%

0.00 0.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
615,833.36 3,668,877.50 8,301,472.00 -4,632,594.50 44.2%
0.00 13,994.65 17,350.00 -3,355.35 80.66%
60,137.31 154,937.31 379,200.00 -224,262.69 40.86%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2



9:47 AM
12/15/23

Accrual Basis

6022

6073

6074 -
6075 -
6080 -
6100 -
6137 -
6145 -
6160 -
6180 -
6200 -
6210 -
6300 -
6400 -
6505 -
6600 -
6605 -
6620 -
6622 -
6704 -
6707 -
+ Insurance & Fidelity Bond
6715 -
6720 -
6727 -
6750 -
+ GO Bond Payment
6772 -
6780 -

6710

6771

- Grant Expense
6025 -
6035 -
6040 -
6062 -
6070 -

Civil Service Expense

Apparatus Maintenance(Vehicles)
Equipment Maintenance
Furniture

Small Tools & FF Equip/Supplies

- Building & Grounds Maintenance

Building Improvements
Radio Maintenance

Ladder & Hose Testing
Turnouts & Prot. Equipment
Uniforms

Supplies

Public Ed / Fire Prevention
Medical Supplies

District Meetings

District Events

Utilities

Fuel Expense
Communications

Training

Training Supplies

Water Rescue

Health & Fitness Supplies
Computer/Network Expenses

Office Supplies

Publicity/Advertising
Printing and Publishing
Dues/Subscriptions/Fees-Career

Other Professional Services

Interest Expense

Election Expense

Total 6000 - Materials and Services
7000 - Capital Outlay

8200 - Bond Capital Projects Expend.
9000 - Transfers and/or Miscellaneous

Total Expense

Keizer Fire District

Financial Report- All

12/15/2023

Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 11,500.00 -11,500.00 0.0%
0.00 3,380.81 7,000.00 -3,619.19 48.3%
6,613.73 58,559.60 68,000.00 -9,440.40 86.12%
2,819.30 21,275.73 29,745.00 -8,469.27 71.53%
1,866.00 4,724.00 14,500.00 -9,776.00 32.58%
3,365.49 9,591.28 19,750.00 -10,158.72 48.56%
5,116.53 17,830.26 42,250.00 -24,419.74 42.2%
0.00 6,049.00 51,000.00 -44,951.00 11.86%
0.00 24,130.40 51,800.00 -27,669.60 46.58%
0.00 4,162.50 7,000.00 -2,837.50 59.46%
17,568.39 21,196.89 52,000.00 -30,803.11 40.76%
1,191.99 5,887.23 36,800.00 -30,912.77 16.0%
431.10 4,047.51 12,000.00 -7,952.49 33.73%
1,855.33 3,605.49 12,000.00 -8,394.51 30.05%
14,509.97 69,930.11 125,000.00 -55,069.89 55.94%
0.00 715.92 1,500.00 -784.08 47.73%
32.00 232.00 8,000.00 -7,768.00 2.9%
613.33 20,875.69 55,250.00 -34,374.31 37.78%
445.04 28,989.22 45,750.00 -16,760.78 63.36%
1,575.50 11,548.83 65,650.00 -54,101.17 17.59%
6,136.69 27,377.97 63,500.00 -36,122.03 43.12%
0.00 2,661.84 5,050.00 -2,388.16 52.71%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
778.73 15,507.95 46,100.00 -30,592.05 33.64%
0.00 1,031.84 7,600.00 -6,568.16 13.58%
0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,018.00 6,425.00 -5,407.00 15.84%
0.00 0.00 4,600.00 -4,600.00 0.0%
30,317.52 197,281.10 319,160.00 -121,878.90 61.81%
4,664.80 51,891.37 119,500.00 -67,608.63 43.42%
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
0.00 67,189.01 134,378.00 -67,188.99 50.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
160,038.75 849,623.51 2,135,358.00 -1,285,734.49 39.79%
0.00 0.00 70,000.00 -70,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,472.48 189,596.00 -188,123.52 0.78%
-140,000.00 0.00 704,772.00 -704,772.00 0.0%
635,872.11 4,519,973.49 11,401,198.00 -6,881,224.51 39.65%

Page 2 of 2



9:50 AM
12/15/23

Accrual Basis

Expense

5000 - Personal Services

5001

5070 -
5080 -

5082

5126

- Salaries & Wages

Board Members

Overtime

- Longevity Incentive
5083 -
5084 -
5085 -
5110 -
5115 -
5119 -
5120 -
5125 -
+ Medical Savings Plan (HRA Veba)
5127 -
5130 -
5135 -
5137 -
5220 -

Leave Payoff

Wellness Incentive

Education Incentive

Payroll Tax Soc. Sec. (FICA)
State Unemployment Tax (SUTA)
Workers' Compensation Tax
Workers' Compensation

Health and Dental Insurance

Cafeteria Plan Administration
Life& Disability Insurance
Retirement (PERS)

Deferred Compensation Match
Employee Assistance Plan (EAP)

Total 5000 - Personal Services

6000 - Materials and Services

6010 -
- Dispatch 911
6025 -

6015

6062
6073
6074

6145 -

6200

6210 -
6300 -
6505 -

6704

6707 -
6710 -
6715 -
6727 -
6750 -
6780 -

General Operating Expense

Civil Service Expense

+ Furniture
- Building & Grounds Maintenance

* Building Improvements

Supplies

- District Meetings

District Events
Utilities

Communications

- Computer/Network Expenses

Office Supplies

Insurance & Fidelity Bond
Publicity/Advertising
Dues/Subscriptions/Fees-Career
Other Professional Services

Election Expense

Total 6000 - Materials and Services

9015

* Transfer to / from Equip. Fund

Total 9000 - Transfers and/or Misceilaneous

Total Expense

Keizer Fire District

General Fund- Admin

12/15/2023

Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
32,008.65 159,201.42 392,286.00 -233,084.58 40.58%
0.00 750.00 4,875.00 -4,125.00 15.39%
0.00 26,455.17 12,000.00 14,455.17 220.46%
269.76 1,348.80 0.00 1,348.80 100.0%
7,501.56 12,501.50 15,000.00 -2,498.50 83.34%
0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 100.0%
75.00 375.00 900.00 -525.00 41.67%
1,856.89 13,883.83 33,323.00 -19,439.17 41.66%
39.32 198.58 477.00 -278.42 41.63%
4.47 26.85 165.00 -138.15 16.27%
0.00 97,725.24 175,000.00 -77,274.76 55.84%
4,767.\30 28,845.12 56,420.00 -27,574.88 51.13%
750.00 3,750.00 9,000.00 -5,250.00 41.67%
95.00 475.00 1,400.00 -925.00 33.93%
575.73 2,301.34 7,592.00 -5,290.66 30.31%
49,582.60 314,802.83 591,151.00 -276,348.17 53.25%
2,098.53 10,492.65 26,808.00 -16,315.35 39.14%
0.00 0.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
99,624.81 673,733.33 1,330,597.00 -656,863.67 50.63%
0.00 7,720.53 17,350.00 -9,629.47 44.5%
60,137.31 154,937.31 379,200.00 -224,262.69 40.86%
0.00 3,380.81 7,000.00 -3,619.19 48.3%
1,866.00 4,724.00 14,500.00 -9,776.00 32.58%
5,116.53 17,830.26 42,250.00 -24,419.74 42.2%
0.00 6,049.00 51,000.00 -44,951.00 11.86%
0.00 3,616.41 12,000.00 -8,383.59 30.14%
0.00 715.92 1,500.00 -784.08 47.73%
32.00 32.00 8,000.00 -7,968.00 0.4%
613.33 20,875.69 55,250.00 -34,374.31 37.78%
1,575.50 10,738.83 65,650.00 -54,911.17 16.36%
778.73 15,507.95 46,100.00 -30,592.05 33.64%
0.00 1,031.84 7,600.00 -6,568.16 13.58%
0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,018.00 5,925.00 -4,907.00 17.18%
7,144.06 12,551.62 12,765.00 -213.38 98.33%
4,664.80 49,391.37 109,500.00 -60,108.63 4511%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
81,928.26 310,121.54 900,190.00 -590,068.46 34.45%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
181,553.07 983,854.87 2,255,787.00 -1,271,932.13 43.62%

Page 1 of 1




9:54 AM
12/15/23

Accrual Basis

Expense

5000 - Personal Services

5001

5082

- Salaries & Wages
5080 -

Overtime

- Longevity Incentive
5083 -
5084 -
5085 -
5090 -
5110 -
5115 -
5119 -
5120 -
5125 -
5126 -
5130 -
5135 -
5137 -
5210 -

Leave Payoff

Wellness Incentive

Education Incentive

Volunteer Program

Payroll Tax Soc. Sec. (FICA)
State Unemployment Tax (SUTA)
Workers' Compensation Tax
Workers' Compensation

Health and Dental Insurance
Medical Savings Plan (HRA Veba)
Life& Disability Insurance
Retirement (PERS)

Deferred Compensation Match

Physical Exams

Total 5000 - Personal Services

6000 - Materials and Services

6022 -
6035 -
6040 -
6070 -
6075 -
6080 -

6100

6137 -
6160 -
6400 -

6600

6620 -

6622

Grant Expense

Apparatus Maintenance(Vehicles)
Equipment Maintenance

Small Tools & FF Equip/Supplies
Radio Maintenance

Ladder & Hose Testing

- Turnouts & Prot. Equipment

Uniforms
Public Ed / Fire Prevention

Fuel Expense

» Training

Water Rescue

* Health & Fitness Supplies
6727 -

Dues/Subscriptions/Fees-Career

Total 6000 - Materials and Services
7000 - Capital Outlay
8200 - Bond Capital Projects Expend.

Total Expense

Keizer Fire District

General Fund- Fire

12/15/2023

Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
200,324.56 1,066,564.27 2,682,517.00 -1,615,952.73 39.76%
25,256.41 249,691.88 275,000.00 -25,308.12 90.8%
866.11 4,330.55 6,449.00 -2,118.45 67.15%
6,579.75 31,850.59 40,000.00 -8,149.41 79.63%
0.00 3,600.00 5,000.00 -1,400.00 72.0%
1,350.00 6,750.00 24,300.00 -17,550.00 27.78%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
17,246.55 101,885.87 236,447.00 -134,561.13 43.09%
228.83 1,335.21 3,400.00 -2,064.79 39.27%
57.37 336.15 1,375.00 -1,038.85 24.45%
-14,690.52 -18,137.50 0.00 -18,137.50 100.0%
44,781.13 266,745.02 582,769.00 -316,023.98 45.77%
5,750.00 32,750.00 75,000.00 -42,250.00 43.67%
4,050.42 17,014.08 53,090.00 -36,075.92 32.05%
50,420.16 322,183.82 662,675.00 -340,491.18 48.62%
3,967.22 19,741.82 62,545.00 -42,803.18 31.56%
0.00 730.00 5,975.00 -5,245.00 12.22%
346,187.99 2,107,371.76 4,716,542.00 -2,609,170.24 44.68%
0.00 0.00 11,500.00 -11,500.00 0.0%
3,402.24 42,420.25 37,000.00 5,420.25 114.65%
2,819.30 5,843.73 8,500.00 -2,656.27 68.75%
1,436.49 7,243.78 10,750.00 -3,506.22 67.38%
0.00 24,130.40 51,800.00 -27,669.60 46.58%

0.00 4,162.50 7,000.00 -2,837.50 59.46%
17,568.39 21,196.89 52,000.00 -30,803.11 40.76%
1,191.99 5,887.23 36,300.00 -30,412.77 16.22%
1,855.33 3,575.50 12,000.00 -8,424.50 29.8%
445.04 14,769.58 28,500.00 -13,730.42 51.82%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
65.00 8,488.95 13,320.00 -4,831.05 63.73%
28,783.78 137,718.81 273,670.00 -135,951.19 50.32%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
374,971.77 2,245,090.57 5,000,212.00 -2,755,121.43 44.9%

Page 1 of 1

e ——



9:57 AM Keizer Fire District

12/15/23
Accrual Basis General Fund- EMS
12/15/2023
Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Expense
5000 - Personal Services
5001 - Salaries & Wages 90,088.13 444,807.14 976,695.00 -531,887.86 45.54%
5070 - Board Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5080 - Overtime 7.827.29 60,021.36 175,000.00 -114,978.64 34.3%
5082 - Longevity Incentive 0.00 0.00 1,475.00 -1,475.00 0.0%
5083 - Leave Payoff 2,493.42 2,493.42 20,000.00 -17,506.58 12.47%
5084 - Wellness Incentive 0.00 800.00 2,600.00 -1,800.00 30.77%
5085 - Education Incentive 300.00 1,500.00 7,200.00 -5,700.00 20.83%
5086 - Preceptor Pay 0.00 300.00 1,200.00 -900.00 25.0%
5110 - Payroll Tax Soc. Sec. (FICA) 7,508.05 38,041.64 89,193.00 -51,151.36 42.65%
5115 - State Unemployment Tax (SUTA) 98.17 497.32 1,353.00 -855.68 36.76%
5119 - Workers' Compensation Tax 35.59 181.97 715.00 -533.03 25.45%
5125 - Health and Dental Insurance 16,536.81 103,787.71 246,296.00 -142,508.29 42.14%
5126 - Medical Savings Plan (HRA Veba) 3,750.00 18,250.00 39,000.00 -20,750.00 46.8%
5130 - Life& Disability Insurance 1,762.65 7,221.05 20,166.00 -12,944.95 35.81%
5135 - Retirement (PERS) 13,805.76 89,893.30 229,812.00 -139,918.70 39.12%
5137 - Deferred Compensation Match 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5210 - Physical Exams 0.00 0.00 3,155.00 -3,155.00 0.0%
Total 5000 - Personal Services 144,205.87 767,794.91 1,813,860.00 -1,046,065.09 42.33%
6000 - Materials and Services
6010 - General Operating Expense 0.00 6,274.12 0.00 6,274.12 100.0%
6035 - Apparatus Maintenance(Vehicles) 3,211.49 16,139.35 31,000.00 -14,860.65 52.06%
6040 - Equipment Maintenance 0.00 15,432.00 21,245.00 -5,813.00 72.64%
6070 - Small Tools & FF Equip/Supplies 1,929.00 2,347.50 9,000.00 -6,652.50 26.08%
6180 - Medical Supplies 14,509.97 69,930.11 125,000.00 -55,069.89 55.94%
6400 - Fuel Expense 0.00 14,219.64 17,250.00 -3,030.36 82.43%
6727 - Dues/Subscriptions/Fees-Career 23,108.46 176,070.53 284,010.00 -107,939.47 61.99%
6750 - Other Professional Services 0.00 2,500.00 10,000.00 -7,500.00 25.0%
Total 6000 - Materials and Services 42,758.92 302,913.25 497,505.00 -194,591.75 60.89%
7000 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
9000 - Transfers and/or Miscellaneous -140,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 46,964.79 1,070,708.16 2,321,365.00 -1,250,656.84 46.12%

Page 1 of 1



9:59 AM
12/15/23

Accrual Basis

Expense

5000 - Personal Services

5001

5080 -

5083
5084

5085 -

5090

5110 -

5115

5119 -

5120

5125 -
- Medical Savings Plan (HRA Veba)
5130 -
5135 -

5126

5137

5210 -

- Salaries & Wages

Overtime

- Leave Payoff

- Wellness Incentive

Education Incentive

- Volunteer Program

Payroll Tax Soc. Sec. (FICA)

- State Unemployment Tax (SUTA)

Workers’ Compensation Tax

- Workers' Compensation

Health and Dental Insurance

Life& Disability Insurance
Retirement (PERS)

- Deferred Compensation Match

Physical Exams

Total 5000 - Personal Services

6000 - Materials and Services

6010
6020

6137 -

6600

6605 -
6715 -
6727 -

- General Operating Expense

- Volunteer Recruitment/Retention

Uniforms

* Training

Training Supplies
Publicity/Advertising
Dues/Subscriptions/Fees-Career

Total 6000 - Materials and Services

Total Expense

Keizer Fire District

General Fund- Training

12/15/2023

Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
12,584.24 62,921.20 207,056.00 -144,134.80 30.39%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5,010.95 10,021.90 10,000.00 21.90 100.22%
0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 100.0%
75.00 375.00 900.00 -525.00 41.67%
0.00 2,233.00 79,750.00 -77,517.00 2.8%
1,328.67 5,508.59 17,714.00 -12,205.41 31.1%
17.37 72.02 255.00 -182.98 28.24%
2.75 13.75 52.00 -38.25 26.44%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,343.49 14,112.66 28,235.00 -14,122.34 49.98%
250.00 1,250.00 3,000.00 -1,750.00 41.67%
210.72 843.17 4,194.00 -3,350.83 20.1%
2,754.33 16,222.00 65,511.00 -49,289.00 24.76%
1,091.76 5,458.80 13,101.00 -7,642.20 41.67%
0.00 0.00 10,505.00 -10,505.00 0.0%
25,669.28 119,232.09 440,473.00 -321,240.91 27.07%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6,136.69 27,141.97 63,500.00 -36,358.03 42.74%
0.00 2,591.95 5,050.00 -2,458.05 51.33%
0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 170.00 9,065.00 -8,895.00 1.88%
6,136.69 29,903.92 79,615.00 -49,711.08 37.56%
31,805.97 149,136.01 520,088.00 -370,951.99 28.68%

Page 1 of 1



10:01 AM
12/15/23
Accrual Basis

Income
4000 - Revenue
4140 - Interest & Dividends
Total 4000 - Revenue
9050 - Transfer In From General Fund
Total Income
Expense
7000 - Capital Outlay
7010 - Fire/Rescue Equipment
7040 - Land/Bldg Improvement
Total 7000 - Capital Outlay

9000 - Transfers and/or Miscellaneous

9034 - Reserved for Future Expenditure

Total 9000 - Transfers and/or Miscellaneous

Total Expense

Keizer Fire District
Reserve Fund

12/15/2023

Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
206.96 2,008.79 1,500.00 508.79 133.92%
206.96 2,008.79 1,500.00 508.79 133.92%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
206.96 2,008.79 26,500.00 -24,491.21 7.58%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 79,772.00 -79,772.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 79,772.00 -79,772.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 129,772.00 -129,772.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 1

-



10:09 AM
12/15/23
Accrual Basis

Income
4000 - Revenue
4140 - Interest & Dividends
Total 4000 - Revenue
Total Income
Expense
6000 - Materials and Services
6070 - Small Tools & FF Equip/Supplies
Total 6000 - Materials and Services
8200 - Bond Capital Projects Expend.
8210 + Equipment
8240 - Staff/Misc. Vehicles
Total 8200 - Bond Capital Projects Expend.
9000 - Transfers and/or Miscellaneous
9034 - Reserved for Future Expenditure
Total 9000 - Transfers and/or Miscellaneous

Total Expense

Keizer Fire District
Capital Projects Fund

12/15/2023
Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
3,358.44 15,668.53 10,000.00 5,668.53 156.69%
3,358.44 15,668.53 10,000.00 5,668.53 156.69%
3,358.44 15,668.53 10,000.00 5,668.53 156.69%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,472.48 129,596.00 -128,123.52 1.14%
0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,472.48 189,596.00 -188,123.52 0.78%
0.00 0.00 600,000.00 -600,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 600,000.00 -600,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,472.48 789,596.00 -788,123.52 0.19%

Page 1 of 1

e e e



10:14 AM
12/15/23
Accrual Basis

Income

4000 - Revenue
4010 - Taxes, Currrent Year
4020 - Taxes, Prior Year
4140 - Interest & Dividends

Total 4000 - Revenue

Total Income

Expense

6000 - Materials and Services
6771 - GO Bond Payment
6772 - Interest Expense

Total 6000 - Materials and Services

Total Expense

Keizer Fire District
Bond Repayment Fund

12/15/2023
Nov 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
338,734.02 341,701.91 370,378.00 -28,676.09 92.26%
1,325.11 2,674.46 2,000.00 674.46 133.72%
620.88 951.71 2,500.00 -1,548.29 38.07%
340,680.01 345,328.08 374,878.00 -29,549.92 92.12%
340,680.01 345,328.08 374,878.00 -29,549.92 92.12%
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
0.00 67,189.01 134,378.00 -67,188.99 50.0%
0.00 67,189.01 384,378.00 -317,188.99 17.48%
0.00 67,189.01 384,378.00 -317,188.99 17.48%

Page 1 of 1



KEIZER FIRE DISTRICT CHIEF REPORT
December 2023

Activities and Projects:

> End of Year Events:

o There is no shortage of events taking place this time of year. The Santa Breakfast was
well attended and was a success. Thanks to the support of our staff and various other
community volunteers, we were able to serve close to 700 people and spread some
Keizer Fire holiday cheer.

o Keizer Fire personnel continue to be heavily involved in the community, assisting with
the community tree lighting, holiday basket delivery, holiday lights parade, Santa
Breakfast, Candy Cane Day, teaching community CPR classes, and many other events |
am sure | am missing. All of this is being done while on pace for another record number
of calls this month. Our personnel are second to none and they continue to work hard,
maintain a caring and professional attitude, and provide excellent service to our
community.

> 2024 OVFA Conference:

o We will be co-hosting the Oregon Volunteer Firefighters Association Conference in June
of 2024 in cooperation with MCFD#1. This will be a good opportunity for training and
networking at the state wide level. There will be opportunities for our staff to attend
training or attend as an instructor if interested. OVFA is still in the planning stages, | will
share more information as it becomes available.

> Policy Review and Update

o We continue our work on the policy manual, working to separate policies from
guidelines and procedures. See the included memo from Chief Butler detailing the new
proposed table of contents for both the policy manual and the guideline manual.

» BC/DC Job Description

o The proposed job descriptions were not ready for final review in December. The Civil
Service Commission still met this month and handled some routine business. They will
meet again in January to consider and approve the two proposed job descriptions.

S —



o We have met with our Civil Service Chief Examiner to discuss the two new job
descriptions. We will be taking the job descriptions to our Civil Service Commission for
review and approval in January.

o A Battalion Chief job description will go to the Civil Service Commission for approval.

o We will also be presenting a job description for the Division Chief of Community and
Administrative Services for approval.

> KFVA

o As we move forward, we are committed to renewing our volunteer program to meet the
needs of the district and develop a program that will have realistic time requirements
for our volunteers. | have begun meeting monthly with KVFA President Fuller as we
work in conjunction with Chief Blanco to develop a refined and sustainable volunteer
program.

» Community Risk Reduction, Recruitment and Retention, and Program Development

o With the transition in the training division, Chief Blanco is now available for policy and
program development. We will focus first on the development and modernization of
the volunteer program, to include support volunteers and volunteer recruitment and
retention. Other areas of program development and improvement will include
community risk reduction, firefighter standards, firefighter resilience, peer counseling,
career recruitment and retention, and a general focus on policy updates and
improvements to current industry standards.

o Chief Blanco is working to transition the remainder of his previous responsibilities to the
appropriate personnel as he works to get up and running in his new area of
responsibility. Once his new job description is approved, he should be set to begin work
in this important area that has been partly dormant for two years.

> KFD/MCFD#1 Intergovernmental Agreement — Station 6

o Operations continue to run smoothly and all is well in our cooperative efforts at Station
6. We continue to evaluate and look for opportunities for further collaboration.

> Hands-Only CPR

o With the holiday events upon us, we have decided to hold off on our next class. We will
look to offer the next community class in the first quarter of next year. This is a class
that has value to our community and we plan to continue to offer it quarterly.




> Board Training

o The board training went well and provided some new information'and some good
refresher information as well. If the board agrees with the value of this training, we will
work to make this a quarterly or semi-annual training event with rotating topics of
interest.

> Interagency Relations:

o We continue to meet with the Chief Officers from MCFD#1. Due to all of the events
going on and scheduling conflicts, we have postponed our next meeting to January.
Planning for the future, we will continue to meet monthly.

o | continue to meet with the North Marion County Fire Chiefs focusing on continuing
conversations and working together to support the fire service in the region. We are all
focused on our agency’s success and have made this a monthly meeting to continue our
conversations and share our ideas.

o | am working to schedule a meeting with the MCFD#1 and KFD fire chief and board
presidents. Due to the holidays, we will work to schedule this meeting in January.

> Future Fire Station Funding Options:

o We are continuing to explore grant and alternate funding options for a future fire
station. As the community continues to.grow, so does our call volume. The current fire
station is over capacity on personnel and apparatus. We are looking toward the future
and beginning the plans that will meet our future needs. There are some grants and
areas of funding that we are currently looking into, as well as potential partnerships we
are working to develop. Current fire station construction costs in our area are currently
exceeding $550 per square foot.

» Upcoming Classes/Conferences:

o OFCA Roundtable — January 25" — 26"
o FDIC (Fire Department Instructors Conference) — April 15™- 20

Respectfully Submitted,

Ryoan Russell
Fire Chief




EMS ACTIVITY REPORT
December 2023 Board Meeting

o Ambulance Billing Items:

e Our November financial reports from Systems Design show $774,920.30 in new
charges for 362 billable calls, with a deposited revenue of $229,628.70 and an
A/R balance of $1,499,407.75. Our net revenue from accounts in collections
during November was $477.82

e *Please note, there is 1 outstanding charge for October that is included in the
November month end report. However, the dollar amounts shown above
reflect November’s numbers only.

e Capital FireMed Program Revenue:

e November reports for Capital Fire Memberships revenue was 1,593.00 with 27
memberships.
e October reports for Capital Fire Memberships revenue was $3,360.00 with 48

memberships.
e September reports for Capital Fire Memberships revenue was $3,010.00 with 43

memberships.
e August reports for Capital Fire Med Memberships revenue was $2,380.00 with

34 memberships.

Nothing new to share; GEMT CCO (Care Coordination Organizations — Oregon
Medicaid): We have started to see money coming in for the 1st half of FY22-23 in the
amount of 401,175.00. We should start seeing the 2" half come in next Spring of 2024.

Should you have any questions about any of this information, please don'’t hesitate to
ask.

Respectfully Submutted,
Jacquelynn Sunderland
EMS Billing & Records Manager



KEIZER FIRE DISTRICT

AMBULANCE ACTIVITIES REPORT SUMMARY

NOVEMBER 2023

Activity by Level of Service — Count / Gross Charges:

ALS1: 247 = $475,969.00

ALS2: 20 =$ 38,540.00

BLS E: 96 = $184,992.00

October Charge 1= $2,115.70 — Included in total

Extra Attendant During Transport: 3 @ $93.00 = $279.00

Transport Mileage: 2088 = $77, 256.00

Total: $777,036.00

Activity by Unit — Count / Gross Charges:

M35: 121 =$ 258,490.30

M36: 75 =$162,684.60

M37: 144 =$ 307,185.20

M38: 23 =% 48,675.90

TOTAL: 363= $777,036.00

Patients evaluated/No Transport: 85 - KFD- 70, MCFD- , SFD- 1, POLK - 0, KPD- 14

Cancellations Prior To Or Upon Arrival: 27 - KFD- 5, MCF-8, SFD-10, KPD—4

Public Service: 14 KFD - 14, MCFD -0, SFD -0

o Gross charges reflect an ambulance rate increase effective 07/01/2023.




Keizer Fire District

EMS Billing History

Charges = FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18 FY18/19 FY19/20] FY20/21  FY21/22] FY22/23  FY23/24
Jul | 240,365 296,680 336,254 321,011 329,449 394278 527,016 575999 582,271
Aug 216,703 297,914 308,409 308,032 355,430 399,333 521,923 534,179 660,150
Sep 135,114 251,851 313,017 279,953 318,483 420,711 507,881 490,504 782,786
Oct 365,030 260,980 307,031 325102 334,592 396,198 477,599 544,202 738,914
Nov 205,403 294,437 319,035 297,606 366,244 378,913 447,838 630,028 774,920
Dec 303,015 299,014 374,999 345731 387,293 366,629 523,281 645,541
Jan 253,689 359,952 350,146 272,183 368,558 397,554 573,493 652,996
Feb 276,576 285011 268,041 268,066 328,439 389,807 410,841 663,651
Mar 211,562 308,486 313,922 362,068 315088 435361 401,314 693,384
Apr 287,209 295,720 293,822 346,829| 251,031 414,563 433,573 696,465
May 287,856 275,785 324,667 363,284 283,607 415472 472,249 724,407
Jun 281,503 330,754 290,773 305,898 309,202 467,126 456,269 676,483
Total 3,064,025 3,556,584 3,800,116 3,795,763 3,947,416 4,875,945 5,753,277 7,527,839 3,539,041
Mon/Avg 255,335 296,382 316,676 316,314 328,951 406,329 479,440 603,387 582,271
Variance 7% 16% 7% 0% 4% 24% 18% 24% 25%
Volume = FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18 FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23 FY23/24
Jul 212 269 298 287 282 291 354 339 272
Aug 197 271 276 277 308 297 349 317 307
Sep 232 231 284 249 274 313 340 296 364
Oct 231 257 278 288 290 293 319 323 344
Nov 225 253 298 285, 316 281 297 369 363
Dec 247 265 342 307 329 277 356 341
Jan 236 330 319 245 313 300 391 320
Feb 246 264 246 243 276 291 278 326
Mar 250 288 290 326 265 331 273 339
Apr 215 275 270 311 215 311 287 342
May 261 257 300 322 241 313 319 354,
Jun 261 301 266 277 260 353 304 333
Total 2813 3261 3467 3417 3369 3651 3867 3999 1650
Mon/Avg 234 272 289 285 281 304 322 330 272
Variance 2% 16% 6% -1% 1% 8% 6% 10% 10%
|
| S




Keizer Fire District
EMS Billing History

Revenue FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23 FY23/24
Jul 65,462 78,953 129,662 74,283 155,355 110,689 166,008 180,606 205,895
Aug 139,003 165,993 181,478 132,266/ 166,988 139,090 179,545 173,584 201,007
Sep 58,709 59,543 135,854 105,684 101,381 117,413 169,364 218,124 178,510
Oct 53,203 214,632 130,546 210,423 130,058 165,592 194,548 176,634 257,172
Nov 79,701 109,023 120,833 135,352 144,771 127,517 162,399 130,791 229,628
Dec 76,590 79,285 145,891 88,244 165,431 139,785 156,483 171,846
Jan 83,245 114,791 147,772 111,902 145,160 143,117 189,756 200,895
Feb 147,370 37,550 172,111 141,727 135,067 130,182 171,588 199,583
Mar 85,784 95,970 164,984 164,707 131,067 175,461 187,941 230,971
Apr 186,135 111,930 165,746 139,272 145,583 165,619 182,346 212,466 N
May 93,132/ 150,894 170,324 157,801 150,025 155,776 161,055 205,977
Jun 97,402 166,705 136,241 130,353 143,060 157,321 183,020 205,227
Total 1,165,735 1,385,269 1,801,442 1,592,014 1,713,946 1,727,562 2,104,053 2,306,705 1,072,212
Mon/Avg 97,145 115,439 150,120 132,668 142,829 143,964 175,338 187,003 205,895
Variance | -3% 19% | 30% -13% 8% 1% 22% 10% 20%
|

Note: The above deposits do not include collection agency funds received on delinquent accounts.

* Payments made on Salem billed claims after 11/2013 are not included in deposits listed above.

Salem deposited revenue listed prior to 11/2013 is after deducting billing charges & issued refunds.

IMX began submitting Keizer claims on 9/11/2013. Collection revenue is not recorded in IMX reports.

SDW began submitting Keizer claims on 1/1/2017, first bill sent 2/17/2017. No

collection

revenue incl.

KFD fees increased 7/1/2017 by 2.58%

KFD fees increased 7/1/2018 by 2.31%

KFD fees increased 7/1/2019 by 3.70%

KFD fees increased 7/1/2020 by 12.93%

KFD fees increased 7/1/2021 by 12.24%

KFD fees increased 12/21/2022 by 12.2%

KFD fees increased 7/1/2023 by 4.14% i




TRAINING, SAFETY, AND HEALTH DIVISION
MONTHLY REPORT
December 2023

Training Program

Training Update: SWR team recertification; Vertical ventilation; Garage door access cuts; Initial
incident size-ups; and EMS Pharmacology review.

Scheduled December Training: Searching residential structures, victim rescue, and review of associated
techniques/equipment; EMS Hypothermia review; and NW Natural will be providing training for gas
related emergencies.

Training Committee: Met on November 22™ to review proposed training plan for 2024 (approved). The
annual plan focuses on hands-on training, response area familiarization, rank specific focus areas, and
consistency across all shifts.

Chemeketa Fire Advisory Committee: Attended meeting on December 7". Upcoming changes to
contractual agreement will include taking on more fire students for summer 2024. The college is
suspending their fire prevention degree program temporarily and will begin to offer a paramedic bridge
program this spring that could be beneficial for existing career personnel seeking to become medics.

Mid-Willamette Fire Instructors Association (MWFIA): Met on December 5", county training plans
shared and registered our personnel for upcoming courses offered by our neighboring agencies.

Salem Keizer Public Schools Active Threat Meeting: Attended planning meeting for large-scale training
in June 2024. This multi-day drill will provide our personnel with opportunities to be involved as rescue
task forces, reaching victims with law enforcement assistance.

November Training
Total Hours: 504.25

H Firefighting
mEMS
# Policies

H Safety

November training highlights: Vertical ventilation, garage door access cuts, SWR recertification



TRAINING, SAFETY, AND HEALTH DIVISION
MONTHLY REPORT

December 2023

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

Required Annual Training Hours Progress

Operations Administrative EMS (Biennial)
M Required @ Year-to-Date
Required Training Breakdown:
Agency Classification Required Hours Applicable personnel | Total
DPSST - Operations 60 hours 42 2,520 hours
DPSST — Administrative (Prevention, | 12 hours 4 36 hours

Public Education, Chief Officers)

Oregon Health Authority (OHA)
Biennial Recertification

Additional category for 2024: Will be
adding ISO Required Training
(impacts rating and grant eligibility).

24 hours (EMT)
36 hours (EMT- A/I)
48 hours (EMT - P)

241 department hours
(9 categories)

11

32

N/A

264 hours
108 hours
1.536 hours
1,908 hours

241 hours




TRAINING, SAFETY, AND HEALTH DIVISION
MONTHLY REPORT
December 2023

Volunteer Program:

Keizer Volunteer Firefighters Association (KVFA): Current E-Board members: President Darrell Fuller,
Vice President Brandon Ragsdale, Secretary Trevor Riordan, and Treasurer Eric Sorenson.

Fire District Student and Resident Volunteer (RV) Program: No changes.

Health and Wellness Programs:

Peer Fitness Committee: IAFF Peer Fitness members attended a webinar regarding the importance of
routine fitness testing and physicals. Committee members will be hosting an in-house fitness prep course
starting in January, with annual assessments to follow in February.

Peer Support Team: Members are currently evaluating contact forms and have reviewed the operational
guideline. Next meeting is January 16™, 2024.

Safety Program:

Safety Committee: Next meeting is January, 2024 (specific date TBD). Committee members are
identifying high-risk/low-frequency areas that require training and specific documentation to meet OSHA

best practices.

Restricted Duty or Injury: 1 — Injury leave.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel Brogovich, Captain



OPERATIONS MONTHLY REPORT
December 2023

Novem
YTD -

Novem
YTD -

Novem
YTD -

ber 2023 Total Incidents — 619
6258

ber 2022 Total Incidents — 595
5817

ber 2021 Total Incidents — 466
5860

Continuous Code 3 “ALL” <= 6 minutes — 75, Average Response Time: 00:04:07

Continuous Code 3 “ALL” > 6 minutes — 4, Average Response Time: 00:07:01

Inc# Address Call Type  Shift T.0.D. Reason
5864 |800 Blk McNary Estates Dr N EMS B 9:16 AM Distance
5953 16200 Blk Keizer Station Blvd NH EMS A 1:20AM | Turnout/Distance
6174 11400 Blk Bright Ct NE EMS C 10:12 PM | Turnout/Distance
6372 |7100Bllk Fieldview St NE EMS B 5:22 PM Multiple Calls

NOVEMBER 2023 RESPONSE TIME STANDARD —94.7%

YEAR TO DATE CODE 3 RESPONSE TIME STANDARD —92.4%

Operations Projects:

EMS Mutual Aid Agreement: Signed the Mutual Aid Agreement for Marion County
Franchised Ambulance Services. This goes hand in hand with the ASA Franchise
Agreement and ensures that ambulance services will continue to agree to share available
resources when necessary.

Operational Staffing: We continue to be 100% staffed. We do have one person out on
injury and expect them to be out for up to four more months. We continue to explore
moving a single role paramedic up to the firefighter position and hiring a single role
paramedic.

Unfortunately, we were not satisfied with the one candidate and will not be moving
forward with this at this time. We did interview two Single Role Paramedic candidates,
whom both are students at Keizer, but they are not yet licensed Paramedics so we could




not pick them up. We also interviewed one Firefighter/Paramedic and was very happy
with him, however he is unavailable to begin employment here until this Summer.

We also invited three other applicants to interviews, but they did not respond to our
requests. This is more and more common and the lack of communication makes it
difficult to make job offers.

Clear Lake Co-Staffing: The co-staffing of the Clear Lake station is still going well. In
November Engine 725, from Marion County Fire District #1, handled 34 calls in the
North end of Keizer that would have usually been handled by our engine company. This
decreased the work load on our engine by 1.1 calls per shift. Engine 355 had 306 calls
for the month of November, without the relief of E725, they would have responded to
340 calls. This is a decrease in work load of 10% for our engine company.

Civil Service Meeting: We conducted a Civil Service Meeting on December 7" and had
a good turnout by the Commission. We approved the Certification of the Civil Service
Roster of Employment, approved the last years resignations and extended the rule one
year that allows the entry list for Single Role Paramedic and Firefighter/Paramedic to be
an “open hiring list”.

The Commission scheduled another meeting for January 18", 2024 to review proposed
job descriptions for Battalion Chief, Division Chief of Administration and Community
Services and a review of Division Chief of Operations.

- ASA Committee: My term on the ASA Committee is up and I have reapplied. I do not

see any issues with not being given another term.

Policy Manual Project: This project is off to a quick start. We have provided the Board
draft copies of the Table of Contents and policies/guidelines that we believe need to be
recategorized. Once this is done, we anticipate having three policies for Board review in
January along with two or three guidelines for the Fire Chief to review.

Maintenance Projects:

Ambulance Specification Committee: We provided Braun with our letter of intent to
purchase two ambulances. They acknowledged the letter and informed us that within 60
days we need to have a signed contract with them and need to provide them with a
purchase order. We anticipate them delivering the contract soon with an updated price
for the ambulances. I anticipate bringing the contract to the Board in January.

Facilities: Routine care and maintenance continue to be completed by staff as time
allows:

o Plumber repair of several restroom urinals/toilets

o HURST tool annual maintenance

o SCBA annual maintenance



o Electrician here to finish up multiple minor electrical repairs
o Receiving quotes to refinish the upstairs floors to be similar to what we did
downstairs

e Apparatus:
o Medic unit 1601 had a failure of the narcotic lock box. The door to the box has to

be removed and returned to Knox Company for repair. This is a repair that can
take two months, so a spare box was purchased to exchange doors and facilitate
having less unit downtime. This is a requirement for the unit to be able to
transport, so the unit had to be out of service until the door could be replaced.

o Medic unit 2001 had a transmission line clip fail and it leaked all of its
transmission fluid on Verda Lane. Crews cleaned the spill and the unit was fixed
the next day.

Other Events, Activities and Meetings:

e Nov 21" — Ambulance Specification Committee Meeting
o Dec 4™ — Entry Level Interviews (3)

o Dec 5" — FF/PM Chief Interviews (1)

e Dec 6™ —EMS QI Meeting

e Dec 7" — Civil Service Meeting

o Dec 10™ — Pancake Breakfast

e Dec 12" — Officer Meeting

e Dec 14™ — Meeting with Marion County ASA Director

> 1 will be in Black Butte for the Board meeting, but Chief Russell will be able to answer
any questions you may have about my report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Briown Butlev
Division Chief




c
=
=

Medics

2001 (M35)
2002 (M36)
1501 (M37)
1601 (M38)

Engines
1711 (E355)

1712 (E365)
2111 (E375)
0411 (E385)

Other
9221 (L358)
1731 (SQ359)

2141 (BR358)
1741 (BR365)
1641 (UTV368)

1651 (BC35)
1652 (BC36)

Staff Vehicles

0851 (U394)
2151 (U354)
1653 (U374)
0951 (U384)
2051 (C351)

Repair/Maintenance Events:

***Note***

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPORT

Hours Out of Service

November 2023
(11/01/23 - 11/30/23)

Month

22.5
0.5

602

SO OO O

Year to Date

798
478
144
817

1144
273
189.5
29

1597

190.5

W wn O N

S W~ = N

(I) Indicates In-House Repair
(O) Indicates Outside Vendor Repair

Notes

Transmission oil leak repair (O)
Install Transmisston clip (O)

Narcotic box (I) & liquid spring
repair (O)

Upgrade air brake system (O)

Annual PM (O)
Annual PM (O)



Fire Prevention Division Board Report

Anne-Marie Storms, Deputy Fire Marshal
December 2023

Fire & Life Safety

Inspections/code issues

There has been on ongoing issue with staff at McNary High School parking in the fire lane
behind the high school. They were recently given a 24-hour notice to remove all vehicles and
they finally have complied. We will be watching the back access to ensure they continue to
utilize their parking lot and not our fire lanes.

Inspections are making slow progress and I’'m hoping to inspect the schools in the coming
weeks. It’s always easiest when the classrooms are empty so we can see all of the spaces.

Community OQutreach
Tree Lighting — Engine 365’s crew escorted Santa to the Keizer Tree Lighting on December 5.

While the weather kept the traditionally large crowd away, | was impressed at how many
people braved the heavy rain.

Santa Breakfast — The Santa breakfast was well attended with over 600 people attending. The
breakfasts are a hug undertaking and couldn’t have been done without the on-duty shift
cleaning, getting the grills ready and then helping to set up for the event.

Candy Cane Day - I'm looking into the future, but | see Candy Cane Day to be another success.
Last year we had over 700 people drive thru, lets hope for more this year. I've been busy
creating Santa’s Workshop for this year’s theme.

Hands Only CPR — The Lions Club invited me to teach Hands Only CPR on December 13%™. There
was 14 people in attendance. The plan is for me to come back in February during Heart Month
to teach another class. They are wanting to get as many of their members trained as possible.

Meetings Attended

e 11/20—JFS Meeting

e 11/21 Board Meeting

e 11/27 —McNary HS Avid Classes
e 11/28 — OFMA Meeting

e 11/28 — OLST Meeting

e 11/29 - Car Seat appt

e 11/29 — Meeting with SKSD — McNary HS
e 12/1 - Giving Tree Shopping

e 12/4 - MPFIT Meeting

e 12/5-MVCSC Meeting

e 12/5-Holiday Tree Lighting

e 12/7 - Food Sorting




12/8 — KBZY Radio Interview

12/10 — Santa Breakfast

12/11 — McNary HS Guest Speaker
12/12 — Stayton Fire Investigation
12/12 — Hands Only CPR at Elks Lodge
12/14 — Preconstruction Meeting

e 12/14 — OFMA Education Committee

Fire Investigations

e 12/12 — Assist Staton Fire with a fire Investigation

Upcoming Events

e 12/16 — Candy Cane Day 10am —4pm

e 12/24 —Bernie goes back to the North Pole




(SPECIAL DISTRICTS =

| ; .
SD ‘ 'S insurancesemrwices

Preliminary Renewal Summary - NOT AN INVOICE

Invoice Number: 30P52618-714  Entity ID: 52618  Effective Date:.1/1/2024  Expiration Date: 12/31/2024 ~ 'Invoice Daze:ﬂﬂiz'HS/z’st o

Named Participant Agent of Record
Keizer R.F.P.D. R. Bauer Insurance Inc.
661 Chemawa Rd NE PO Box 20070
Keizer, OR 97303 Keizer, OR 97307
Coverage Contribution
SDIS Liability Coverage $26,600
Less Best Practices Credit ($2,660)
Less Service Group Discount ($1,064)
Adjusted Contribution $22,876
Auto Liability* $4,760
Less Best Practices Credit (3476)
Less Service Group Discount (8190)
Adjusted Contribution $4,094
Non-owned and Hired Auto Liability $175
Auto Physical Damage $18,783
Less Service Group Discount (8751)
Adjusted Contribution $18,032
Hired Auto Physical Damage $329
Property $7,735
Less Best Practices Credit ($774)
Less Service Group Discount (3309
Adjusted Contribution $6,652
Earthquake $4,342
Flood Included
Equipment Breakdown $2,010
Crime $342
Cyber Inciuded
Total $58,852

I THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE, PLEASE DONT PAY THE AMOUNT IN THIS SUMMARY ,
Your final contribution, and renewal packet, will be posted online on 01/01/2024. 1

f
i
i
i
{
i
1

" Includes Excess Auto and Auto Supplemental coverages.




SPECIAL DISTRICTS

SDII'S INSURANCE SERVICES .

PRELIMINARY SDIS Liability Coverage Summary - NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P52618-714 g S ‘Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024 ...
Named Participant ' Agent of Recordﬁ ' » ‘
Keizer R.F.P.D. R. Bauer Insurance Inc.

661 Chemawa Rd NE PO Box 20070
Keizer, OR 97303 Keizer, OR 97307
SDIS Liability Coverage: Description Limit" Deductible@ ®
Per Occurence Limit of Liability $5,000,000 None
Per Wrangful Act Limit of Liability $5,000,000 None
Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability No Limit Except As Outlined Below None

Additional Coverages: List only includes sublimited Additional Coverages. Unless indicated in Section Il Additional Coverages, of the
SDIS Liability Coverage Document, the following limits are not added to the above identified Limit(s) of Liability.

Coverage Limit™® Participant Limit® All Participants Limit® Deductible Contribution
Ethics Complaint Defense Costs $5,000 $5,000 None Included
EEOC/BOLI Defense Costs $5,000,000 None Included
Limited Pollution Coverage $250,000 $250,000 None Included
Injunctive Relief Defense Costs $25,000 $25,000 Not Applicable®” None included
Criminal Defense Costs $100,000 $100,000 $500,000 None Included
Premises Medical Expense $5,000 $5,000 None Included
Fungal Pathogens (Mold) Defense Costs  $100,000 $100,000 None Included
Applicators Pollution Coverage $50,000 $50,000 None Included
Lead Sublimit Defense Costs $50,000 $50,000 $200,000 None Included
Marine Salvage Expense Reimbursement  $250,000 $250,000 None Included
OCITPA Expense Reimbursement $100,000 $100,000 $500,000 None Included
Data Disclosure Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $5,000,000 None Included
Communicable Disease Defense $50,000 $50,000 $2,000,000 None Included

Total Contribution: $22,876

Reference

(1) Subject to a $25,000,000 maximum limit for all SDIS Trust Particpants involved in the same Occurrence or Wrongful Act.

(2) Subject to a $10,000 controlled bum deductible for failure to follow DPSST guidelines.

(3) Subject to a $25,000 Employment Practices Deductible when SDIS not contacted for legal advice prior to termination.

(4) Named Participant’s maximum limit per Occurrence or Wrongful Act.

(5) Named Participant's maximum limit for the Coverage Period.

(6) Maximum limit of coverage, for all SDIS Trust Participants for the Coverage Period. Does not apply to Injunctive Relief Defense Costs (7).
(7} Maximum limit of coverage, for all SDIS Trust Participants involved in the same Occurrence or Wrongful Act, is $100,000.

| Forms applicable to Named Participant: SDIS Liability Coverage Document - 01/01/2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and agreements
which are made a part of the SDIS Liability Coverage Document. This certificate only represents a brief and incomplete summary of
coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply as described in the SDIS Liability Coverage Document. Titles are provided for convenience
of reference and shali not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.



Preliminary Auto Liability and Auto Physical Damage Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P52618-714 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 thrqugn,j'zj31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Keizer R.F.P.D. R. Bauer Insurance Inc.

661 Chemawa Rd NE PO Box 20070

Keizer, OR 97303 Keizer, OR 97307

Preliminary Coverage Summary is provided only for those coverages where a contribution is shown.

Auto Liability

Coverage Per Accident Limit of Liability Deductible Contribution
Auto Liability $500,000 None $4,094
Non-Owned/ Hired Auto Liability $500,000 None $175

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Auto Liability Coverage Document January 1, 2024

Auto Physical Damage

Coverage Per Accident Limit of Liability Deductible Contribution

Auto Physical Damage Per Schedule Per Schedule $18,032
Hired Auto Physical Damage $100,000 $100/$500° $329

f Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Auto Physical Damage Coverage Document January 1, 2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Auto Liability Coverage Document and SDIS Auto Physical Damage Coverage
Document. This summary only represents a brief and incomplete summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply
as described in the SDIS Auto Liability Coverage Document and SDIS Auto Physical Damage Coverage Document. Titles are
provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they reiate.

* If two deductibles are displayed (ie: $100/3200), the first applies to Comprehensive Coverage and the second Collision Coverage.




Preliminary Auto Excess Liability Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P52618-714 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Keizer R.F.P.D. R. Bauer insurance Inc.

661 Chemawa Rd NE PO Box 20070

Keizer, OR 97303 Keizer, OR 97307

Preliminary Coverage Summary is provided only for those coverages where a contribution is shown.

Excess Auto Liability

Coverage Limit of Liability” Retention Contribution
Excess Auto Liability $4,500,000 $500,000 Included with Auto Liabitity
Excess Non-Owned/ Hired Auto Liability $4,500,000 $500,000 Included with Non-Owned/ Hired Auto Liability

[
i Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Excess Auto Liability Coverage Document - January 1, 2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Excess Auto Liability Coverage Document. This summary only represents a brief
and incomplete summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply as described in the SDIS Excess Auto Liability
Coverage Document. Titles are provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect
the provisions to which they relate.

* Per Accident Limit of Liability.



Preliminary Auto Supplemental Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P52618-714 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 thiough 12/31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Keizer R.F.P.D. R. Bauer Insurance Inc.

661 Chemawa Rd NE PO Box 20070

Keizer, OR 97303 Keizer, OR 97307

Preliminary Coverage Summary is provided only for those coverages where a contribution is shown.

Auto Supplemental

Coverage Limit of Liability Deductible Contribution
Personal Injury Protection See Coverage Document None Included with Auto Liability
Uninsured/ Underinsured Motorist Bodily Injury ~ $500,000 Per Accident None Included with Auto Liability

f 1
Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Auto Supplemental Coverage Document - January 1, 2024 |
: ;

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Auto Supplemental Coverage Document. This summary only represents a brief and
incomplete summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply as described in the SDIS Auto Supplemental Coverage
Document. Titles are provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions
which they relate.



Preliminary Property Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 30P52618-714 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Keizer R.F.P.D. R. Bauer Insurance Inc.

661 Chemawa Rd NE PO Box 20070

Keizer, OR 97303 Keizer, OR 97307

Scheduled Property Values

§6,419,306  Buildings, Other Structures and Scheduled Qutdoor Property
$832,664 Personal Property
$417,870 Mobile Equipment, Scheduled Personal Property and Scheduled Fine Arts

Total Limit of iIndemnification (Per Occurrence)

$7,669,840 The Trust shall not pay, or be liable for more than the Total Limit of Indemnification in any single "occurrence” during the
Property Coverage Period, including all related costs and expenses, all costs of investigation, adjustment and payment
of claims, but excluding the salaries of your regular employees and counsel on retainer.

$300,000,000 SDIS Per Occurance Aggregate Loss Limit

Sublimits (Per Occurrence)

The subjects of coverage listed below are sub-limited within the above shown "Total Limit of Indemnification (Per Occurrence). The Limits
reflect the maximum amount the Trust will pay for losses involving these coverages. The titles below are provided merely for
convenience of reference and shall not be deemed in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.

Covered Property
Section Vil - Covered Property in the SDIS Property Coverage Document
$250,000 Personal Property of Others within your Care, Custody, or Control, other than Mobile Equipment
$100,000 Property of Employees/Volunteers (subject to a $5,000 maximum per person)
$100,000 Mobile Equipment of others that is within your Care, Custody or Control or Rented or Leased for up to 30 days
510,000 Unscheduled Fine Arts (Fine Art may be specifically scheduled for higher limits)

Additional Coverages
Section X - Additional Coverages in the SDIS Property Coverage Document
$5,000,000 Debris Removal
Sublimit is $5,000,000 or 25% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less.
$50,000 Pollutant Glean-up and Remaval from Land or Water
Sublimit is $50,000 or 20% of the scheduled location(s) valus, whichever is less.
$10,000 Fungus as a Resuit of a "Covered Cause of Loss"
Sublimit is $10,000 or 10% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less
$10,000 Preservation of Undamaged Covered Property
Sublimit is $10,000 or 10% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is fess.

12/15/2023

Page 1 of 3



$250,000
$25,000
$10,000
$10,000
$5,000,000
$500,000

$500,000

Professional Services

Sublimit is $250,000 or 10% of the covered portion of the foss, whichever is less.

Fire Department Service Charge

Recharging of Fire Extinguishing Equipment

Arson Reward

Increased Cost of Construction - Enforcement of Ordinance or Law
Sublimit is $5,600,000 or 25% of the covered portian of the loss, whichever is less.
Increased Cost of Construction - Cost Resulting from Unforseen Delay
Sublimit Is $500,000 or 25% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less.
Expenses for Restoration or Modification of Landscaping, Roadways, Paved Surfaces and Underground Utilities
Sublimit is $500,000 or 25% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is fass.

Additional Coverages - Business Income and Extra Expense

$1,000,000
$1,000,000
$25,000
$25,000
$100,000
$25,000

Section XI - Additional Coverages - Business Income and Extra Expense in the SDIS Property Coverage Document

Business Income

Extra Expense

Enforcement of Order by Government Agency or Authority
Business Income from Dependent Property

Interuption of Utility Services

Inability to Discharge Outgoing Sewage

Coverage Extensions

$2,000,000

$500,000

$25,000
$250,000
$250,000
$250,000
$50,000
$100,000

$250,000

$265,000
$250,000

$7,669,840

Section Xt - Coverage Extensions in the SDIS Properly Coverage Document

Property in the Course of Construction

¥ you have not complied with all of the notification requirements set forth in Section XI.A. within S0 days, the mast the Trust will pay for property in
the Course of Construction is $500,000. Iif after 90 days you have not compfied with afl the notification requiraments set forth in Section XIL.A. then
no coverage will be provided for property in the Course of Construction.

Newly Aquired or Constructed Property

No coverage will be provided for newly aquired or constructed property unfess you notify the Trust in writing no later than S0 days afler the dates
specified in section X1l.A.

Unscheduled Outdoor Property

Malicious Mischief or Vandalism to Tracks and Artifical Turf Fields

Property in Transit

Accounts Receivable

Property Damaged by Overflow of Sewers or Drains

Covered Leashold Interest

Subkimit is lesser of amount listed here or an amount prorated based on time between the Loss and the eerfier of: Lease Expiration, Re-occupancy

of leased property, or lease of new property.

Valuable Papers and Records

Subkimit is lesser of: Cast to research, restore and replace the lost information; Actual Cash Velue in its blank state of the dameged or destroyed paper,
tape or other media if records are note actually researched, restored or replaced; or the amount of the subfimi fisted here.

Data Storage Media

Miscellaneous Property Damaged by Specified Cause of Loss or Theft

Sublimit lesser of: Appraised Value, Fair Market Velue, or Sublimit fisted here.

Property Damaged by an Act of Terrorism or Sabotage

The most the Trust will pay for Property Damaged by an Act of Terrarism or Sabotage is described in Section XI.K.9.

12/15/2023

Keizer R.F.P.D. Page 2 of 3




Additional Sublimits
Sublfimits showing below, if any, are in addition to the sublimits shown above.

Locations Covered
Locations that are specifically listed on the Named Participant's Property Schedule.

Perlis Covered
Risks of Direct Physical Loss subject to the terms, conditions and exclusions of the current SDIS Property Coverage Document.

Deductibles
As indicated on the Schedule of Property Values on file with the Trust.

Contribution
$6,652

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Property Coverage Document - January 1, 2024 J

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Property Coverage Document. This summary only represents a brief and incomplete
summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply as described in the SDIS Property Coverage Document. Titles are
provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.

12/15/2023 Keizer R.F.P.D. ) Page 3 of 3




Preliminary SDIS Trust Cyber Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Policy Number: 39P52618-714

Named Participant
Keizer R.F.P.D.

661 Chemawa Rd NE
Keizer, OR 97303

Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024

Agent of Record
R. Bauer Insurance Inc.

PO Box 20070
Keizer, OR 97307

Cyber Total Aggregate Limit of Liability

First Party Coverage's Sublimit of Liability
First Party Coverage Includes:

Network Interruption

Event Management

Cyber Extortion

Data Restoration

Computer and Legal Experts

Public Relations

Business Income

Third Party Liability Coverage's Sublimit of Liability
Third Party Coverage Includes:

Security Failure or Privacy Event
Media Content
Regulatory Action

SDIS Trust Cyber Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability
SDIS Member Contribution

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Cyber Coverage Document, effective January 1, 2024 '
. i

$150,000

$50,000

$100,000

$5,000,000

Included

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Cyber Coverage Document. This summary only represents a brief and incomplete
summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions applyas described in the SDIS Cyher Coverage Document. Titles are
provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.




€ jo | sbed

€c0ce/SLicl

| B6°ES0'LS L6°92Z8

yeoe/LeietL o_vwom\rc:.c__ sude) :

xoni {67 : isseyn Em_w>>

ey
juswaoejday _

uonen|en _ *

901 ZW ._mc__zm_mt “_ uneg aﬁ;coz : Si02

9E/SENW !

: 000°'L$ mhmmm_IIwm._bgo,«E_.

4 : 41.1.1,.;::
© y20Z/LLITL O yZ02/L0/L0 v“ suual :( jeuonosunyg : ‘uopenjep

mmwmov_mvo.rmmzo_zmr

yBEDS .

i
i

W ) _ R “.,...mmm_,awwi:.ﬁ. " omL i | v...w‘.‘ml_mmm_ﬁ-.m

8€'00LS LZH02S 000'L$ , Jaro01dx3 pio4 : 8002 _ LGED
I e s oo Caorem [ v o | o o
m:m 21818 L ,E.Erw r“ 1ow,o,..om womm m«li &.%ow,\wmmroooiwz w:a:m Emmgw.m‘.:wmo ' anald i .m,mmm .
: tue) : - ,.:_mrozo::u _ .:..u‘_,«.w_u_w> ﬁ Yonij “m.: :sse[d JyBlam |
| o st.otm ‘ xmmo__.w hmmmvwmwmv_mwxwuwr.:..;.i.,. . q{:llalexsi R , mﬂoﬂwmo .a,m,wmv, ,.wmma

W 68°021L'2$ 162018

(I €AV AN FA RS vmow:o\_.o

leuojound ; .:o__ma_m>

© 0€°08S

_ 000'L$ SBA SBA ¥IAQav :. a318ld : 2661 88€1

wmm_o yBram

o

SaA

piod : 8v6+

H adv

dias | Gsisnios T T N R a0
aignonpeg uo|sH10D i # UO[EOYIUBP] BJOFYBA . uopdpiaseq onew any |

00°08

lejqyjanpeq 82uainsaQ Jad Alj|qei ony

Ve/LELL O ¥2/L0/L0

uesA Aajjod

ajnpayos ajiqowony

"0U| BoUBINSUY| Janegd 'Y  uaby

‘Td’dY 19z19)y

SHOIAYIS IONVHASNI
SLOMLSIA TVIOIdS




€ J0 g ebey

‘a'd’dy 19zZIe)] - a|npaydg ony

C e mmesem

€202/GL/IT)

ﬁ A4 AR vwow\wo\|‘= fuuae) _h = |dey : RENIBA : ssed .>_._M= ucnu_o. wyBom w x

S2'vZes rmw.mmrm (oodoc.omm Tummw J 000'L$ : : SOA gh wwhvwmm_mzuwxmﬁ:: Jau01dx3 :’ pJso4 = ozoz = E

( ] ‘ é ¥20Z/LE/ZL O} ¥Z0Z/L0/L0 = ey = ucossm_amm.; wuopeniBA F onk‘ £l : ‘suu_o wBom # }

29'€283% 16°LLLS roo.mom.mmwm — 0ses _Tuoo._.m 4~ wh S8 : S0SLpITZLHEX0adL : ep|S anasay 1ajeeys ommﬂ— piog = 0zZ0T : ~
_ ¥20ZILERZL O SSN:E_ uup) wr EoESuaﬁ_ u=o=§_a>1= oniy >>|:: :a8810 Eu_a..s;

69'610'C$ 16°2L18 00°000°009% _ 0523 I_ Foo. 18 _ ﬁ S8A : soA 1: CESLLOVHOIdvYRLdY _ F sujbug : wo._[,— L1020 G5€3
TNQQES ol vwow:esz "_Ee.qﬁ EoEoum_n_mm= :uopenje : ¥onig .9:: 188215 3yBlom a

68'6L0'2$ 16°LLLS 00°000'009% Em [:coo. 153 : SBA gﬁ S04 : LESLIOYHGA4vvELdY _r auiBua : gc_ﬂhh—ol—’mwmﬂ
— $20Z/1E/Z) O $202/10/10 : ey, 1= {suopouny :[ (UORBNIBA _h $onIL ArH : 188813 JyBem _

] ¥0'888% eeiees 00°000'02Z% — 1274 l: 000°t$ : SOA :’ SBA : 85.9yQ3HOAHSMOAL L : ommmgﬁ Eomgh N_ch\z J
h Y20ZILERZL O :Sw:o\ﬂ— BUTLTS : jeuopauny :l uopeniep WF ¥ory pay _Tﬁu_o WBom _

TSSE01LS 65°912S 00°9€5'952$ — 0528 1_—, 000'L$ u ﬁ : LLVN gﬁ LLEZZOBUGIUGXOPSL g F yanig ysnig gssd — Eau@ 1102 —@
H vzZoz/Le/zy O3 yeoe/ —25\=r "E._P_.JF feuopduny — suopenBA 4~v sjoru| vmﬂﬁ isae) yBlop ﬁ

82°001% 16'6528 00°9v8'vZ$ homwa 1: 000'L$ : S84 4~ S6A : mmwmo<v_In§>_.XNs_mIFI: NYA MIONVSSVYd 9: Eou.lz 2102 QH vhmjb
Fvuou\ LEIZL O} v202/ SE~ wuey : EoEoow_nﬂh uopenjep Qh ¥onuyL uoiq Tumu_o wBloa g

L 1601218 65'912$ 00°000°042% ﬁ 0523 : 000°1$ Hh SBA =y 88A [: 86.LEAHHOZLAMOYALL : wozSDmsEﬁ SE::Q@M__ 9oz “ 9E/GEN
ﬁ vZ0ZILE/ZL O} vuau:o\:;h uuey gf _ucoﬁcau, wh uopjenjep WF ¥ony 167 :rsas_o Biop _

£€8'102$ LLOLLS 00°000°'0G$ Tmum = 000‘L$ J— S8A ._rmc> : 458¥8849993 I MI L1 : o >._.DQJH piod _ 9.0z _E
ﬂ ¥20zZ/LE/TL O} $20Z/10/ ro= uey _h jsuopouny = uopenieA = »onay 167 = 188810 Em_c;q

81913 L1'0418 00°000°0v$ quw :!ooo. 13 _h 894 =” :’mv:won_m&mvm tMmaldl = TADIH3A m0_>mmwlvh pio4 : 9102 : vmﬂ.;

jo_:““._ducoo :o::m.ﬂ:.oo — enBA :’ a.”_.ww o_= h.oﬂm:_oo x= ,ano r:o_n:_oo = M:e_«uoc_acev_ -TEITTEY Y = uopduoseq . : axew h..wo» hﬂw“w




¢ jo ¢ abey ‘A'd'3Y 19219y - 8|Npayos ony geoz/siict

(S81 000'Sy ¥ANO) = AL AAMX
(887 000°5 - 100'02) = Yontg Aap
{$81000°0Z - L00'0L) = %OnUL Papy

1500 Judwooe|doy (BUORIUN.Y = |BUOROUN (891 000°01 - 0) = yom1y 187
ugBRIBA 150D juswas|dey = juswessidey (S81000°01 - 0) = ssed ‘Aud
0Z'ZE0'aLS ﬁ 96°160'v8 JTo.KN_oR.; JTSS _ : S8POJ UORERIBA 83810 Jublom

veoziLElZL O 202! ro:oz suueg : EoEoou_nomqﬁ luoprnjeA _ Nona) AAH wh s8] JybBlom 4

|
ww.vwm;w 162218 0068} LS E& =o8.5 Jﬁ SoA Jﬁ soA : 3w~a2:§mmu_>oo>“=_h _r mea_n__h 1202 : ~
ﬁ vuogﬂﬂo_ v«ogesz Eﬁ = ~_ .L m: ...> = xuebaﬂ_gn_ozu_o;_
ﬁ

bLeaLs PAN AR 00°2€8'0v$ Tnmm = 000'1$ _ SOA : : mmmmonm_z@zmm;mtr: omnn_fz p1o4 = 1202 : q
PTOZILEITL O HTOZ/L0/L0 : uua) _ EoEBm_%mgr Eo_.g_w>[= KL 32: 88810 YBlom _

L6°012°1S 65'912$ 00°000'0428 homwm Q—Woo.rm : SOA ﬁ SOA ﬁ war4212x0u>>0<>u; asugnqury z JouipyBiasd : 0z0e ; ;
- J L

h P20Z/LEIZL OF ¥Z02/L0/L0 ﬁ oy, : Juewaosidey : uopenjep Mﬁ ¥omL pey _Twuu_o uBiopm %
“m.o_.m._‘w ] 65°01L2% 00'000'042% —omww _ 000°L$ h S8aA _h SeA : 9891 TWHNBDIMOVAL : esusinquy _h JouipyBioid _hwow : ~
uopNqUILoy uopnqujuo: d
h adv ﬁ } “ﬂ_ jh onjeA = M_n.n_u.u“_%hu___ou : dwog ;_ uo) n___oo;— # uoiBaYUOP| OIIIYOA = vonduoseg gﬁ el =I JBOA — oo_wuw




Ljo | abed

£20T/S1e)

{i uopingiiuo) jejo)

aNnjeA |ejoL
:m.vmm_wmmm

# anep Apadoag [euosiad (ejo)

___ anjeA aInjonsg (el

LL°SOE'6LY'98

‘Ul sy Aliedolud JnoA ssejD uooejold Yoiym nok

junowy palels SWedd  8|quSNqUOoUoN Auosepy
119} 0} ojqe aq p|noys juswiedap aly (B90] INOA "28J2 JN0A U} jusweoe|dey Aluoseyy pajsiop BAIISISaY 8414 PalIPO
uonoajoud eulj JO [8A3] 8Y) AQ PeUILLIBIap S| SSEID UHDBI0.d alld QNEA YSED jBnjoy 2[QNSNGUOIUDN BAIISISaY 8]

UopId0say Sse|) UoIoaIoid Suopdp UBREN[EA

suoljdQ sse|) uojonysuony

'UBNEI0] 8Y) 40} 95BIBA0D dI4N UIBIQO NOA 3JNS 8)ew uay) ‘ealy pJezey poo|d |ewads e
U S1 UONE20| B JBY) uolisenb Aue s| auay) Jj “senjen Aladold JO 8)NPayog Siy} UC PejedpU] DUOZ POV PIJBILYSD 8} Aq jou 'sdew pooyy Aousby
wawabeuew AousbBiew3y |pjepad jo maiAal B UC PISEq SPBW aq |IIM BUOZ POOY BY) UO uopeujuualep e ‘ebesano) [ejuswa|ddng siy} Jepun wieis
DBJSAQD & Jo uBAe By} Ul (YH.IS) Baly piezeH poojd |eadsg pejeubisep Ajesepa) uf jou S| JO sI uofedo} ayY) 1ey; aajuesend e jou s| )| “1asieidde
\uapuadapu) ue Jo ‘JusBe esuensul sy “Jaquaw ayy Aq papinoid sey)ie ‘91ewIse Ue a.e sanjep Aledold JO 8INPeYDS BY) U0 UMOYS SOUOZ PO

»

80°046'152'L8 anjep (ejoy

28v'ss | uonaiuoD |

:jejo ). sas|wotd

€6°269'0€T'1S ¢

8L1gL'erys | @nieA doid siad

G2'0€6'88.4% ¢ BN[BA OAMPOINAIS ~ p20Z/L/L

e

uojjenjep

jawaoe|dey
" buping isseip aBesency
SSLLELZO'eS - .

anjep ejol

£5°2¥5'06€$

anjep doig s194q

: 20°'G/2'0E9'SS enjep eanjonng 1 yzoz/L/) -

wawaoe day * uo(ienjep

s e N

::.mc_ _:m, .m.mm_o omm..gou.

YeILEIZL OV ¥2/L0/L0 Heah Aojog

f N
anjep 3ol ° P10'L$ juonnquiuey -

000'1$ | olqnonpeq . seq ;

g i42U0Z POOId | 55,

L9¥'yS uolinqryuoy

g [,2U0Z POOIY 5o,

o s s ey

: -Sjuawwoy | 39ILSNEWOONON

A0D 3jenbyyes |

sse|D Jsuon

¢

© SenoI§ Jo 3 | Z0-L

¢

epag ddy | on I uuejy Ajinaeg

8jeQ 43 : seA »

- eBejood bs : gi0z/€2/9 |

¢ . $SejJ j99j0.id

A0D poojy 0529

AoD g dinby - g6l ¢

ajeg ddy | sep

o)
‘ ¥

uuely eti4 ON (NJA)ueoep

Hing Jeap -

Z190 | Jesjenddy | g apog 207

Japlupds %
S . [ O .

€0EL6 MO 19219 YLION PEQY BMBIWBYT LgQ :SSaIppy

. ! !

.t.tn_wrwm.m H: w:c_:m._ Bu ..:m,mupmcmg:_mﬂ ">tmmmwm.mwﬂ_m‘>oo

R - _— N e _ S

Sjuswiwc) : JISILSNIWOINON SSBe|J Jsue)
000'L$ ¢ 2IqHONPeq - se ; A0D exenbyes ; seolS J0 ¢ | 10-10  8pog ddy | oy | uuely Aunoesg i Z ' sse|g yajoig
RLT=RETY Ao poold | ge6iz | 0Bejood bg | gloz/ez/g ¢ elea ddy sen ¢ waely eud | ON | (N/A)ueoRA |

2182

Aag g dinb3a ¢ 661 -

lng Jeap Jasiesddy 00l

N

€010/ 8poD 907 |

Japjupdg 9, -

€0€.6 YO J8z19y| IN peoy emewayd 199

‘SS3UPPY  8//1481L92S :al anbjun

:o:Ew.w‘:m ‘;tmno._m um.._c.>ou
Qd:M 10Z|9Y] :Ses|wold
Apadoud 100p3nQ pajnpayos pue sainyonns Jaylo ‘Buipjing
L uonjaag - sanjep Auadoud jo ainpayos
'OU| BOUBINSU| Janeg "y

;jueby
‘a'd’d eziay

STADIAYIS SONVHASKI

SLORKLSIANVIOALS



| jo | abeg €20¢/SL/T)

IUNOWE SNOBUEIIDIS|W |B10} 3uc s8 pauodas pue saylofoy pajebalbbe ag Aew anjea uj 0OQ'01$ LEY) SSA] Studl| 10 Juawdinbo v ,
‘paINpayas A|(eayoods 3 Jsnur anjea up 18]e815 Jo gQ'QLS Wway| o Juawdinbs Auy ,

65702118 0.8'41¥$  siejol
Wmm.ot;w : veozikL || anjeA paielg __ Il 000°1S$ __ Auadoud feuosied pe|npayog _v wswdinb3 ;i :
, uonnguiuey 2ied

; uogenjen laquinp jel1ag ajquonpag sse|) ebBessaog

uopesidxg | eaposy3 |

uopdosaq -+ eped’

SHY eutg painpayos ‘Auradold [eUOSIad paNPayos ‘Justidinbg ajqo pemnpayos
Z uonoss - sanjep Auadoid jo ainpayas

'OU) BoUBINSU| Janeg 'y uaby




Keizer RF.P.D,
Agant: R. Bauer Insurance Inc.

General Liability Schedule

Palicy Year:

01/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

Code g Description Unit Y Amount Ef;a:‘!‘!ve f El%’;‘:w , Contribution f
! 520150 023-2024 Budgsted Perscnal Services * T N ii Doilars | $8301472 112024 1 12/31/2024 w‘ |
;5671%07 _ jréo23_2024 Budgeled Materils and Supplies * i T o \ Y ,7'5—6;31;6:::‘ 112026 | 123172024 i‘ 54778 |
l 520170 2023-2024 Budgeted Cf)ﬂtingencies" o ) 111/2024 J[[ 12/31/2024 ”i _ $0]
| s20180 Number of Employees T 11112024 ;{ 12/31/2024 ‘ so|
{ézmso * Number of Volunteers _'” - ©wioze!|  123uzoze]] S0
(o v | o]
| 520200 \: District Size 1/1/2024 ]! 12/31/2024 ]I’ - 501
| 520210 ! Poputation Served - ) i o 1112024 4 123172024 } S0 \
| 52000 Number Of EMT's (Paldoerﬂl.;\Teer) T . N vif ' Each ) ) 1/1/552;_ 12/31/;024155 - 5795
| 52033 i} Junior Fire Fighters o - 112024 || 123112024 ]" B so‘;[
]"-52—0;4--” i ) o ) 1m02e || 12312024 | S0’
! 52100 gumber of Drones (UAVS) Owned Of Operaleé ;Wﬁ 77; ; B "1>I1/2024 l 12/31/2024 ! ‘vsiod‘
Q—SEE o J: Buildings & Prr?Tises - Occupied b);bxs(nct o 1112024 11 12/31/2024 J’ ‘_SO
52550 |/ Aea Served ] 7 10 ! oo | tzaveas] 50’
52900 | Donars Peid For Senvices T ooles $433515 112024 | 1213112024 }‘ o WS&:)_
EEQ_SW o “ Eventleundmis?.ri- f\fo Alcohol Serv;;“_ T - B : Days : ) ASA‘ o 1/1{2024—}' 12/31/2024 }f_ SD.;
| 52008 ! Events/Fundraisers - Alcahal Served ) o B 0 wmoas|  1asumons | 's?)i

Total Contribution o “: 87176—0655

12/15/2023 Page 1 of 1




Statement of Member Benefits

Keizer R.F.P.D. receives specific services and grants from SDIS. This report displays what SDIS would charge a
non-member for equivalent benefits.

Date
11/21/2023
12/20/2022
12/5/2022
10/14/2022
10/13/2022
10/7/2022
9/30/2022
9/13/2022
9/&3/2022
8/18/2022
8/18/2022
81212022
71712022
6/12/2022
5272022
5/25/2022
12/27/2021
9/10/2021
9/2/2021
8/20/2021
5/7/2021
3/17/2021
12/8/2020
71612020
5/4/2020
3/12/2020

2/26/2020

Service Provided

Employee Issue

Employment

Job description review
SafePersonnel

GC Consuit

GC Consult

Grievance

Employment Resolution
Generél Cbunsel Consult
General Counsel Consult

Work Back Agreement
Employmeﬁt

Tort Claim Notice

General Counsel Consult
Employment

General Counsel Consult
Review draft proposal for Assessment
Board Member Question
Executive Session Inquiry
COVID-19 vaccination mandate
COVID Questions

EAIP Purchase

COVID-19 Vaccination Questions
CARES Act - FFCRA

COVID 18 FFCRA

COVID-19 isolation

EAIP Purchase

Department

SDié Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
HR Consulting

HR Consuiting

SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Lass Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-l.oss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Consulting Services
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Workers Comp Claims
Risk Management
HR Consulting

HR Consulting

Risk Management

Workers Comp Claims

Activity

Pre-lLoss Legal
Employment

Grievance Procedures
General HR Consultation
Pre-Loss Legal

Pre-Loss Legal

Pre-Loss Legal

Pre-Loss Legal
Employment
Employment
Employment

Pre-Loss Legal

Pre-Loss Legal

Pre-Loss Legal
Employment

Pre-Loss Legal
Organizational Assessment
Board/Staff Relations
Executive Sessions
Email/Phone Question
Employment

RTWC Equipment Purchase
Email/Phone Question
General HR Consultation
General HR Consultation
Email/Phone Question

RTWC Equipment Purchase

Dollar Benefit
$337.50
$202.50

$62.50
$62.50
$202.50
$247.50
$202.50
$202.50
$360.00
$157.50
$90.00
$270.00
$225.00
$135.00
$135.00
$67.50
$0.00
$292.50
$18.00
$27.50
3$157.50
$2,435.00
$13.75
$62.50
$62.50
$27.50

$1,400.00




11512019
1011612019
91612019
4/10/2019
9/26/2018
§/20/2018
5/30/2018
41212018
311412018
311212018
212312018
121712017
1111512017
10/30/2017
7612017
61612016
411412016

2/23/2016

1/13/2016

11312016
1012012015
1012012015
41212015
12112/2014
3426/2013
11126/2012
31512012
111012012
8/15/2011
1/26/2011
9010

© 2pa2010

Service Provided

Regional Risk Management Training

Discussed SDiS Services
Regional 7I.?iisk Management Training
Employmeni B

Public Meetings/Records
RTW Discussit;n ‘

Key Contact \/Isit

2018 Safety & Security Grant
EAIP Purchasé

Employment

EAIP Purchasc;

EAIP purchase

Employment

Self Insured ;R;olkit

Drone Training - Brian Butler

Voluntary Risk Management Consultation

Reviewed tobacco use policy
Preloss Legal --Employee Issue
Consﬁltatisrarr;r )

HSB Jurisdictional Inspection
SDAO 2016 Séfety Grant
Consuitation ‘

Consultation

OR-OSHA SHARP Evaluation

Discussed Oregon OSHA Consultation report

Field Visit

SDAO Safety (-Svrant 11-12
Back Lifting Training

Field Visit B

SDAO Safety Graht 2011
Annexations .

Personnel Issue

Field Visit

Departmer;t-

Riék Manag.emerntr
Risk Management
Risk Manag;ament
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Workers Comp Claims
Workers Cémp Claims
Risk Management
Workers Comp Claims
SDIS Pre-Léss Legal
Workers Comp Claims
Workers Comp Claims
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
Risk Manaéérﬁent
Risk Manégs;;r;éﬁt
Risk Ménaééx;ént
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Manéééﬁlent
Risk Manaéeﬁent
Technical Assfstance
Technical Assistance

Risk Management

Dollar Benefit

Actlvity' -

Training ~— ) A$165.00
Key Contact Visit $55.00
Training B ) $50.00
Employment $247.50
Pre-Loss Legal $90.00
RTWC VisI't $75.00
Key Contact Visit $0.00
Safety Grant $2,500.00
RTWC Equipment Purchase $3,040.00
Employmenf $787.50
RTWC Equipment Purchase - $2,208.00
RTWC Equipment Purchase $920.00
Employment $900.00
Toolkit Consultation ‘ $55.00
Training - $1,500.00
VRMC $137.50
VRMC $45.00
Pre-Loss Legal $80.00
VRMC 545.00
Boiler and Machinery Insp $45.00
Safety Grant $3,500.00
VRMC $45.00
VRMC $55.00
Toolkit Consultation $45.00
Toolkit Consultation $90.00
VRMC $30.00
Safety Grant $1,650.00
Training $90.00
VRMC ‘ $390.00
Safety Grant $734.00
Technical Assistancé $90.00
Technical Assistance . $90.00
VRMC o

$80.00




Dafe

'1>1l ‘1“8/2(-)09
1 1>I;172712009
812512009
8/5/5009
6/11/2009
5/27/.2009
5/14/2009
5/4/2009
2/13/2009
1 1'/ 1 3/2008
2/26/2007
2/14/2007
7/21/2004

Service Provided

Personnel Isgue
Perssonél. Issue - Wildfang
Employé; iss;xe

Employee Issue
Employmernt Issue - Scott Wildfang
Real Property

Personnel Issue

Personnel Issue

Personnel Issue

SDAO Saféty Grant 06-07
Safety Committee Training
Field Visit

Field Visit

Department
'i'echﬁféal Assistance
SDFIS> Esre~Loss Legal
SDISVISre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Techniéal Assistance
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management

Risk Management

Activity
Technical Ass‘istan;é»
Pre-Loss Legal ‘
Pre-Loss Legal
Pre-Loss Legal
Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Pre-Loss Legal
Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistam;:e
Safety Grant .
Training

VRMC

VRMC

Tota! Dollar Benefit

This statement is provided for your information. It is not a hill.

Dollar éeneﬂt
$90.00
$139.50
$682.00
$93.00
$1,286.50
$90.00
$186.00
$1,110.00
$30.00
$1,688.00
$30.00
$90.00
$30.00

$32,796.25




S ey - R
“ %00°01 20z _
%0001 £¢0C %\ €6y = o3ey SS07 19N 2202-8102 ) ] ’
_ ST 183}, soonoelg 1seg sanjeA Apadoid poinsul 1ejo), = AoulyoeW PUB 101108 pue Apadold 's91AI0G [BUCSID + soyddng pue s|euatepy
i = Ajiiqer $589x3 "89NIEA D)|QOWOINY PAINSU] 2101 = abrweq [20[5AUd OINY "SOINY O JsquinN = ainsodxy Aliqer] ainy .
p— " . \
_ 0% 123 Lv$ coEc:_o) Jo Emn_v S, LW3 JO Jequnyy i
Jeo A Aolj0d e L - —
£€¢0¢ ¢¢0z lLebZ 0202 6i0Z 8102 ZL0Z 9102 M 0§ ;08 POAIDS [0YOD]Y - SIOS(RIPURY/SIUDAT _
— L i [ 00°000'52% PO - e — S O 4
M|u p 96¥°5r9% L eLyioe'es 9/6'659°2% » 890195 (BUOSIa g pajelpng v20z-£202 _
o S o o . . ——
. . 5 LTI S A ; T
00°00°05$ < w 605'L63 - 0BG'0SLIS 12¥'659'48 : mm__n%m pue s|euaiel B_%u:m 2026202 |
Q * S J—
. o . . o .
e 00°000 MN% svuaIayiq BB A S|y, Jeay ise :u:a:ummo
AioysiH uoynginue) fenuuy ‘uostiedwog ainsodxy Alnger je1suas
%eETL T G6v'08 i £58'85% : . 16€'25% ! 56U iV JEI0L |
»,. A - ERY R - S e o et e _
M %00'0 , 2ves . awpg |
o ann - J - SNSRIV £ O e it v e 10+ < i UV S OM
T - [ .
%69’ 0Lo'zs ZEE'SPES uropyeag usWwdnby
‘o8 | 08 . Zee” mvnm :
8998 ' an.vm - SYES ,m vL9'ES
wa g8 ﬂ TEL'SYES
%00°0 . 6eLs 628 QdY PaumQ-uo
%602 zeo' m—w 5£8'91% ommEmD _mo_mEu oy |
| %000 vw SLIS

B[] 0INY PIUMQO-UON m

I %1991 116'cg m
V [ , s - R - J
" %SLEL 1 948'7e8 ' mojeg oog 11102S

Ainqer jeseuso

UoRNqLIU0 yZOT

mE:monxm :_ cm:w:u

:oz:n.bcou mNoN

omm..m>oo

"SUOHNGLIUOD 8auBNYYS JeYy] mEmzanco Buges jo eapy \Em:mm B 8pIA0Id O] LOYe ue Ul |eMaual 207 8Y) PUB £20Z Ueam)aq «mmm:mc& 92UBIBYID UOHNQINUOD @5%5 podey

"0U| 8OURINSU| Janeg 'y juaby Joday uosiedwo) Jea Adljod Z0Z - €202 ‘G d’4°Y J9ziay

SIDIAYTS IONVHASNI

S1OHLsIa TvIo3ds



Keizer R.F.P.D.

General Liability Loss Ratios

Policy Year Pr'emlumA Paid Reserves Expense Incurred Count Loss Ratio
2018 $7,236.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 1 138.20%
2019 $7,662.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0.00%
2020 $8,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0.00%
2021 $9,918.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 0.00%
2022 $11,396.00 $54,992,00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,992.00 2 482.56%

Totals: $44,800.00 $64,992.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,992.00 3 145.07%
Premium and Claims Claim Frequency
60k 125
i
2
40k
1.5
1
20k
i 05 ’
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
B8 Premium  E& Incurred i 8@ Number of Claims
Number of Claims and Total Incurred by Accident Type
70k 2.25
60k 2
50k
1.75
> 40k 2
Z 2
g 15 §
@ =]
9 30k &
1.25
20k |
10k !
i
Ok 0.75 !

Harassment/discrimination

B8 Severity - Frequency




National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, Pa.

Administrative Olfice: 1271 Ave of the Amaricas, FL 37 | New York, NY 10020 | 212.458.5000
(o capitol stock company, horein referred 1o as the Company)

SCHEDULE OF COVERAGE - VOLUNTEER
Policy Number:  VFP-4538-4449E-8

Policyholder: KEIZER RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
(Name and Address) 661 CHEMAWA ROAD NE

KEIZER, OR 97303-0000

Policy Effective Date: 1/1/2024 Term: 1 Year

Policy Termination Date:  1/1/2025 Premium: $5,652

This Schedule of Coverage provides only those benefits that have a specified amount entered opposite
the name of the benefit. Benefits that are followed by the word “none” are not provided under this policy.

PART COVERAGE

I Loss of Life Be nefits

A

GMmMOoDOw

-

PMMOUOw>

Accidental Death Benefits

(1) Accidental Death Benefit AMOUNE ........ocieieieeitieeieieeee et esae s bee s e sre e saeseeanenne $150,000
(2) Seat Belt Benefit AMOUNL........ccooiiiiiiieieeerecciiereiitresee s serceesssserreessessnsneesonsesanerssacessne $37,500
(3) Safety Vest Benefit AMOUNL..........c.eicerveriee ceieeriiieereiieeeiieeeierrensseeeanneenseneetonsee s e DS 1,000
liness Loss of Life Benefit AMOUNL ..........cocvvrriiirririeineerriseeeeeceeessesrnesseassesssassesnsesessessese $150,000
Dependent Child and Education Benefit AMOUNL .........c..ocoeviereeiiiiieenrienieenrese e s sresaenas $30,000
Spousal Support and Education Benefit AMOUNL..............cceevveeeievverecieecieeeieeeeeseeaesseesnenes $15,000
Memorial Benefit AMOUNL..........viiiiiieeeeieeriie e ceitet e rreeesree s crivee sae s s sssebaesssressbneasteesarsaes $5,000
Dependent Elder Benefit AMOUNL..........cccceeeerriieeeiiee e certe et eeceare e see s sbs e sbaessvessareens $5,000
Repatriation Benefit AMOUNL............ooooiiiiiiieiien ittt eane e e eeraesenaeeeeanee s $2,500
ump Sum Living Be nefits
Accidental Dismemberment and Paralysis Benefit Principal Sum........ccccceeevvcveeviiienieenne $150,000
Vision Impairment Benefit Principal SUm......cccvuoiiiiiiiicecc et e $150,000
Injury Permanent Impairment Benefit Principal SUM.........ccccoeievveveeercviviesvrrerrereesresieenene $150,000
Heart Permanent Impairment Benefit Principal SUM ...........cccoooevvimeeieciereieecereerveeeeneeenee $150,000
liness Permanent Impairment Benefit Pincipal SUM .........vvvvivivveiviiiieiniii e $150,000
Cosmetic Disfigurement Resulting From Bums Benefit Principal Sum..............cccveeeennenn. $150,000
HIV Positive Lump Sum Living Benefit Principal SUML............ccovvvevviiieniiininineieeenneeenen $150,000

V50000NUFIC-OR 1 VFIS




. Weekly Income Benefits
A. Total Disability Benefits

(1) Total Disability Weekly Amount (first 28 days) ........c..cooourneeeeciiinissnimmisssssenicnnesissens $500
(2) Total Disability Maximum Weekly Amount (after 28 days).......cevermrierusiceritsniinsninnsasness $900
(3) Total Disability Minimum WeekKIy AMOUNL...........covwmimrise s asenes $125
B. Partial Disability Benefits
(1) Partial Disability Weekly Amount (first 28 AAYS).vevieerereerrieeee et $250
(2) Partial Disability Maximum Weekly Amount (after 28 days).........cecevvreenermeersnsucnnmnnnieineniens $450
(3) Partial Disability Minimum WeekIly AMOUNE.........cooriiiucmmiiir s $63
C. Disability Benefits General
IV. Occupational Retraining Benefit Maximum AMOUNt ..o $20,000
V.  Weekly Injury Permanent Impairment Benefit.............coocovcnnciniiniiiicsccnennenss Myes [ONo
V. Medical Expense Benefits
A. Medical Expense Benefit Maximum AMOUNL......c.cericremiiiii st e $50,000
Medical Expense Benefit Options
(1) Excess of Workers' Compensation or No-Fault Auto Insurance BenefitS.......coveevrvemrmrcisinnienes X
(2) Primary Medical EXDENS® BENEiL............rwrrummserrsusssssssenssnesrisssisssssssmmssssssssssisssesseesees OJ
B. Cosmetic Plastic Surgery Maximum AMOUNT......c..coeciceriiiniiienminien s $25,000
C. Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder Maximum AMOUNL.........ccoiiriaienmerieiisnnsenscns $25,000
D. Critical Incident Stress Management Maximum AmOUNt ... $25,000
E. Family Expense Benefit AMOUNt (PEF daY).....vurriiurercrmiisiniis ettt i $100
F. Family Bereavement and Trauma Counseling Benefit Amount (per PErsOn).....c.ccovumrmnenvernns $1,000
VI Transition BEREFIt.........cccoeiiriireeereririerieeseseceesiessesesmsesssesessssssasssssssassnssstessssssacsssuss Yes [ No
VIll. Felonious Assault Benefit AIMOUNL...........cooireriiiieiirirrei e s $75,000
IX. Home Alteration and Vehicle Modification Benefit Maximum Amount...............occeveeeenen $50,000
X. Optional Benefits
A. Weekly Hospital Benefit AMOUNL.........ccoorermmmmeriieiseniiciiiin st NONE
B. First Week Total Disability Benefit AMOUNL.........coovriiiiiniinii i NONE
C. Coordinated 28 Day Total Disability Benefit AMOunt............oocviiiiiiiiinsce e NONE
D. Extended Total Disability BENEfit..........cccccouererrireerceriemrenneninisinisesesesssssssssnseseens O Yes No
E. Long-Term Total Disability BENEfit..........c.cocviueiimiriemnmieiieiiesesinssesessssses e sisens O Yes No
F. Cost Of Living Adjustment (COLA) Benefits
(1) Weekly Injury Permanent Impairment COLA.......cccoccovinniiiiininniniiinn OvYes X No
(2) Long-Term Total Disability COLA........coeuiiiemimninirsriesretsnnnsssiseiseesensinees OYes X No
G. Extra Expense Benefit
Extra Expense Benefit Monthly AMOUNL..........cocreeiiiimmmmereiieee s sresisnaes $500
Extra Expense Benefit Maximum AmOUNt ..........c.ooiiiiiinnnie e $12,000

V50000NUFIC-OR 2 VFIS




SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND RIDERS

POLICY FORMS ATTACHED AT ISSUANCE:

V50000NUFIC-OR
V50004NUFIC-OR
V50036NUFIC
V50038NUFIC-OR
U40016

89644 (07-05)
OFAC Notice

V50000NUFIC-OR

Schedule of Coverage - Volunteer
Blkt Acc and Sickness, Acc Death Dismemberment Disability Policy

Mandatory Quarantine Rider

Oregon Statutory Rider
Civil Union / State Registered Domestic Partnership Endorsement

Coverage Territory Endorsement
Office of Foreign Assets Control Notice

3 VFIS



SCHEDULE OF POLICYHOLDERS/PARTICIPATING ORGANIZATIONS

ADDITIONAL ENTITIES:

KEIZER FIRE DEPARTMENT

V50000NUFIC-OR ' 4 VFIS



Acceptance of Results Form

ORS 255.295 requires this information of
Acceptance of Resulits to be returned
within 30 days of receipt.

TO: Bill Burgess, County Clerk
Marion County Elections
PO BOX 14500
Salem, Oregon 97309
Voice: 503-588-5041
Fax: 503-588-5383
E-mail: elections@co.marion.or.us

SUBJECT: Abstract of Election Results
Date of Election: November 7, 2023

This is to verify receipt of the abstract from the ____November 7, 2023 election
(date)
and the governing board’s acceptance of it as the official election results.

(date) (signature)

(name)

(title)

(district name/city)

The completed form may be returned by fax, e-mail or regular mail. Thank You.



COUNTY CLERK ELECTIONS LICENSING AND RECORDING

; . Bill Burgess (503) 588-5041 (503) 588-5226
f%?&?"i()ﬂ C(} it g,; (503) 588-3579 Fax: (503) 588-5383 Fax: (503) 373-4408
p bburgess@co.marion.or.us elections@co. marion or.us recording@co.marion.orus
OREGON
ADMINISTRATION
(503) 584-4785
Fax: (503) 373-4408
3
STATE OF OREGON }
1 SS.
COUNTY OF MARION }

CERTIFICATE

1, Bill Burgess, Marion County Clerk and Chief Election Official of
Marion County, being first duly sworn, do depose and say:

THAT the attached abstracts are the true and final tallies from Marion
County for the November 7, 2023, Special Election.

IN WITNESS HERETO I do set my hand this 15t day of December, 2023.

Mailing Address: MARION COUNTY CLERK, PO BOX 14500, SALEM, OR 87308
www.co.marion.or.us/CO
Physical Address: 555 Court Street NE, Room 2130, Salem, OR 97301




Marion County, Oregon

November 7, 2023 Special Election

11/7/2023
Page 1

24-490 - Keizer FD Tax - Referred by Keizer Fire District

Precincts Voters

Counted Total Percent  Ballots Registered Percent

9 9 100.00% 6,633 23,629 28.07%

Choice Party Vote By Mail Total
YES 3,939 59.40% 3939 59.40%
NO 2,692  40.60% 2692 40.60%
Cast Votes: 6,631 100.00% 6,631 100.00%

Undervotes: 2 } 2

Overvotes: 0 0

Misc Write-In; 0 0

*** End of report ***

| certify that the votes recorded on this abstract
correctly summarize the tally of votes cast at
the November 7t 2023 Special Election.

December 1,
2023

[ 2

Bill Burgess

Signatur€of Gounty Clerk ~ Date of Abstract.




%1082 629'€Z  ££9'9 €699 O 0 z L€9's  269'7  6£6°E sjesoy
%LV'2T 68 (24 [ 0 0 0 174 vl 9 145
%000 ¢ 0 Q 0 Q 0 o] 0 ¢ 265
%86'SL 612 St SE Q 0 0 S€ 6l 9l 069
%0005 9o 134 £2 Q 0 0 114 2L 1L 689
%8LEZ SBEL L2g L2€ 0 0 0 %43 LSl 0Ll 90
%LS1LT LLeL 895°L 895°L 0 0 0 895°L 8¢9 0€6 SOy
%6582 TUEY 0ST'L 08¢t 0 0 L 6vL LIS fAYA pob
%l82t 68'Y 165'L 165°L 0 0 0 165°1 66S 66 €0V
%PEEE  €6ES Cr4:4! 528l ] 0 l ¥e8'l vl 780°L 4434
- o - < z c 0 z o< 1upPald
2 2 P ® s 8 <
5 8 g g £ 8 S g
> 3 5 L g8 @ 2
11 < I g, e @
o Q o) = 3
3 a 3 ©
& a A 5
o w H

o i

Y H

23 :

| abey

€202/L/11

uopda|3 [epads €207 'L 19GWSAON

uobaiQ ‘A&3unor uonepy




ssabing ||ig
yogmﬁ:omymo x;o_ob@oo%&t@m

v
4 4
€707
T RqUIdR( §

"uonos|g [ereds €202 ‘y/ 19qUWSAON 8y}
]Je 1Seo SOJOA JO Ajje} sy} azuewwns Ajoslloo
joelisge siy} Uo paploosl s8joA sy} Jeyy Ajueo |

sxx HOODI JO PUT yuy

7 9bed
€202/L/11

uo1303|3 [e123ds €207 '/ JoqUISAON

uobaiQ ‘Ajuno) uounep




MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

Thru: Ryan Russell, Fire Chief
From: Brian Butler, Operations Chief
Date: December 7, 2023

Subject: Policy & SOG Manual Project

As part of the project to move our policy manual to two separate documents, Chief Russell and
myself moved the documents to their appropriate manuals by how they have historically been
classified (policy or guideline/procedure). I have provided the two new Table of Contents for

your review.

We also identified seven documents that we believe are mislabeled (i.e. labeled an Operational
Policy when it should be an Operational Guideline). We went into the project trying to identify
what should be approved and signed oftf by the Board and what should be approved and signed

off by the Fire Chief. Below is a list of those policies/guidelines that we believe are mislabeled

1) 4.02 Operational Guideline “Use of District Electronic and Communication Devices”
2) 8.02 Operational Policy “AED Loaner Program”™

3) 10.20 Operational Policy “Student Sleeper Program™

4) 10.22 Operational Policy “Resident Volunteer Program™

5) 11.01 Operational Policy “Ride-Along / Observation Program™

6) 11.03 Operational Policy “Schools/Classes/Conferences”

7) 12.01 Operational Policy “Standing Orders & Treatment Protocols™

You should have access to the current policy manual if you would like to read the content of the
policy or guideline in question. As a reminder, this review is NOT of content, but if the

document should be a policy or guideline.



Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board:

e Provide any feedback to the Table of Contents documents, and:

e Make a motion to change the seven identified policies and guideline in bulk to the
appropriate category, OR;

e Make a motion to change the policies and/or guideline by number and title to the

appropriate category (if fewer than the seven identified).




Article

Article

Article

Article

KEIZER FIRE DISTRICT

1.00

1.01
1.02

2.00

2.01
2.02
2.03
2.04

2.05

2.06
2.07
2.08
2.09

2.10

2.11
2.12

3.00

3.01
3.02
3.03

4.00

4.01
4.02
4.03
4.04
4.05
4.06

Policy Manual
Table of Contents

Board Policy

Section A — Organizational Policies
Section B — Budget/Fiscal Policies

Administrative Policies

(4.05) Administrative Organizational Chart
(4.03) Disposal of District Property/Equipment
(4.04) Grant Approval

(4.02) Use of District Electronic and
Communication Devices

(4.08) Acceptable Use of Computers and
Communication Devices

(4.09) Public Records Request

(6.18) Taxable Fringe Benefits

(6.20) Light Duty Work Program

(6.29) Volunteer Minimum Participation
Requirements

(6.30) Length of Service Awards Program (LOSAP)
Minimum Participation Requirements

(9.02) Use of Facilities by Outside Organizations
(9.03) Use of Facilities by Fire District Personnel

Administrative EMS Policies

(12.03) Patient Rights & Responsibilities
(12.04) Fiscal Policy & Assistance Program
(12.10) HIPAA Compliance Plan

Personnel Policies

(6.01) Policy Acknowledgment

(6.05) Non-Represented and at Will Employment
(6.12) General Conduct

(6.13) Ethics

(6.15) Nepotism

(6.14) Workplace Violence




Article

Article

Article

Article

Article

4.07
4.08
4.09
4.10
4.11
4.12
4.13
4.14
4.15
4.16
4.17
4.18

5.00

5.01
5.02

6.00

6.01
6.02
6.03
6.04

7.00
7.01
7.02

8.00

9.00

(6.03) Non-Discrimination/Harassment
(6.11) Discipline/Discharge

(6.02) Grievance

(6.06) Sexually Explicit Material in the Workplace
(6.04) Use of Social Media

(4.07) Right to Search & Inspect

(6.07) Physical Exams (career)

(6.08) Physical Exams (volunteer)
(6.09) Mission/Vision/Values

(6.16) Residency Requirement

(6.19) Maternity Leave

(6.25) Substance Abuse

Operational Policies

(7.01) Fire Inspection
(8.03) Use of District Staff Vehicles

Safety Policies

(16.01) Safety Committee

(16.07)Injury & Illness Prevention Program

(16.08) Infectious Disease Control

(16.15) Employer/Employee Safety Responsibilities

Civil Service Commission
Civil Service Commission Rules

(5.01) Establishment of Position Descriptions

Resolutions / Ordinances

Contracts




Article

Article

KEIZER FIRE DISTRICT

Standard Operating Guidelines

1.00
1.01
1.02
1.03

2.00
2.01
2.02
2.11
2.12
2.13
2.14
2.15
2.16
2.21

2.22
2.23
224

2.25
2.26
2.27
2.28
2.29
2.30
231
2.51
2.52
2.61
2.62
2.63

Table of Contents

Administrative Guidelines
(4.01) Staff Purchasing

(4.04a) Grant Review Process
(10.17) Surrender of Newborns

Operational Guidelines

(10.01) Apparatus Response/Traffic Regulations
(10.02) Alarm Response/Personal Vehicle
(10.06) District Alarm Response

(10.07) Public Service Responses

(10.16) Fire Alarm Responses

(10.21) Water Rescue

(10.25) Active Shooter Response

(10.19) Assistance to Other Agencies

(10.11) Duties/Responsibilities of Company
Officers

(10.08) Duties of the Resource Control Officer
(10.10) Emergency Communications

(10.03) Respiratory Protection Program/Personal
Alert Safety System

(10.14) Incident Rehabilitation

(4.10) Promotional Ceremonies

(10.18) Incident Management System

(10.23) Fire Investigations

(10.26) Post-Incident Decontamination

(10.27) Display of the Flag

(10.28) Environmental Protection

(15.01) Explorer Program

(15.02) Explorer Rider

(10.12) Hazardous Materials Response Plan
(10.09) Domestic & Bio-Terrorism Response Plan
(10.15) White Powder Calls



Article

Article

Article

Article

3.00
3.01
3.02
3.03
3.04
3.05
3.06
3.07
3.08

3.09
3.10

3.11

3.12

4.00
4.01
4.02
4.03
4.04
4.05

5.00
5.01
5.02
5.03
5.04
5.05
5.06
5.07
5.08

6.00
6.01
6.02
6.03
6.04
6.05
6.06
6.07
6.08
6.09

Personnel Guidelines

(6.11a) Corrective Action Guid

(6.17) Uniforms '

(6.22) Volunteer Leave of Absence

(6.23) Physical Fitness/On-Duty Workout
(6.24) Records of Exceptional Performance
(6.26) Employee Evaluations

(6.27) Shift Expectations

(6.31) Leadership Philosophies and Officer
Expectations

(10.04) Duty Shift Program

(10.20) Student Sleeper Program

(10.22) Resident Volunteer Firefighter
(10.13) Use of Dorms

Equipment/Apparatus Guidelines

(8.01) Issued Equipment

(8.02) AED Loaner Program

(8.05) Apparatus Inspections

(8.06) PPE Inspections/Cleaning

(9.01) Use of Maintenance Facility & Equipment

Training Guidelines

(11.02) Live-Fire Training / Burn to-Learns
(11.04) DPSST Accreditation/Certification
(11.05) Post Incident Analysis (PIA)
(11.06) Drill Attendance

(11.07) Fire Attack Hand Lines

(11.09) Out-of-Service Training

(11.01) Ride-A-Long Program

(11.03) Schools/Classes/Conferences

Health and Safety Guidelines

(11.08) Wellness/Fitness Initiative

(16.02) Injury/Illness/Exposure Reporting
(16.03) Facility Inspections

(16.04) Safety Concerns

(16.05) Incident Safety Officer (ISO)
(16.09) Personal Grooming/Jewelry
(16.10) Personnel Emergency Information
(16.12) Hazard Communication Program
(16.13) Hazardous Energy and Lock-Out/Tag-Out
Program



Article

Article

6.10
6.11
6.12

7.00
7.01
7.02
7.03
7.04
7.05
7.06

8.00
8.01
8.02
8.03
8.04
8.05
8.11
8.12
8.13
8.14
8.15
8.16
8.21
8.22
8.23
8.31
8.32
8.33
8.34
8.35
8.36
8.37

(16.17) Ladder Safety Program
(16.14) Fire Safety Program
(16.16) PPE Hazard Assessment

Emergency Medical Services Guidelines

(12.02) Equipment Supply Inventory & Inspections
(12.06) Quality Assurance & Improvement Program
(12.07) Recording Pre-Hospital Care

(12.08) EMS Personnel Performance Standards
(12.11) Controlled Medications/Substances

(12.01) Standing Orders and Treatment Protocols

Position Descriptions

(5.11) Fire Chief

(5.12) Deputy Fire Chief

(5.13) Division Chief — Operations
(5.14) Division Chief — Training & Education
(5.15) Division Chief — Facilities & Fleet
(5.21) Officer Manager

(5.22) Finance Officer

(5.23) Secretary/Bookkeeper

(5.24) EMS Billing & Records Manager
(5.24) Clerk

(5.25) IT Analyst

(5.31) Fire Marshal

(5.32) Deputy Fire Marshal

(5.33) Fire & Life Safety Specialist
(5.41) Shift Captain

(5.42) Shift Lieutenant

(5.43) Firefighter-EMT-Engineer

(5.44) Firefighter-EMT

(5.45) Single Role EMT

(5.47) Volunteer Firefighter

(5.48) Volunteer Coordinator




